BIONEEDS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - UO1409KA2007PTC042282

BOARD’S REPORT

To,
The Members,
Bioneeds India Private Limited

Your directors take immense pleasure in presenting the 15" Board Report together with the Audited
Financial Statements of BIONEEDS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial

year ended 3 1% March, 2022.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

The salient features of the Financial Results of the Company for the year under review is as follows:

(Rs.in Millions)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Revenue from Operations 932.05 633.54
Other Income 12.71 12.13
EBITDA 322.85 106.06
Interest and financial charges 81.86 44.71
Depreciation 100.91 89.20
Profit / (Loss) before taxes 140.08 -27.85
Current Tax 34.69 -
Adjustment of tax related to earlier years - 5.81
Deferred Tax 6.70 -3.16
Profit / (LLoss) for the year 98.69 -30.50

DIVIDEND

With a view to conserve resources for the future growth of the company, your Directors do not
recommend any dividend on equity shares for the year ended on 31% March, 2022.

However, the Company has created provision for the dividend of 0.001 % on Optionally Convertible
Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares, as per the terms of issue, for the year ended on 31st March,
2022 amounting to Rs.2,333/-.

RESERVES

The Company has not transferred any amount to Reserve during the year under review.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING DURING THE YEAR

Your Directors are delighted to inform that your Company has stabilized the expansion program
implemented during last financial year. Company is now envisaging next capital expenditure program to
enhance the current service offerings as well as extend the test systems.

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS & GENERAL REVIEW

The Company today is an integrated OECD GLP certified and AAALAC accredited Pre-Clinical
Contract Research Organisation (CRO). The Company provides its services to various industry segments
like Pharmaceutical, Biopharma, Agro Chemical, Medical Devices, Chemistry, F&B etc., by carrying
out research & development in these respective areas. Your Company has best-in-class infrastructure
equipped with state-of the-art facilities with vivarium rooms built as per international standards with its
in-house R&D facility being recognized by Department of Science and Industrial Research.
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Company has also chalked out expansion plans in the pre-clinical service and chemistry services.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF THIS REPORT

Following material changes have been occurred between the end of the financial year and the date of this
report.

a. Pursuant to ‘Amendment to the Investment Agreement’, the Company has issued 2,38,096 (Two
Lakhs Thirty Eight thousand Ninety Six) Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10/- each at premium of
Rs.410/- each aggregating to Rs.10,00,00,320/- (Rupees Ten Crores Three Hundred Twenty Only)
on 23" May 2021 by way of Preferential Allotment on Private Placement basis to M/s. Veeda
Clinical Research Limited.

Except as disclosed above, no material changes and commitments which could affect the Company’s
financial position have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of
this report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNAL

No significant and material orders have been passed by any Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which can
have an impact on the going concern status and the Company’s operations in future.

STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROIL. WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements,
commensurate with the size and scale of operations of the Company. During the year under review, such
controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses in the design and operations were observed

PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE

There are no such proceedings or appeals pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during
the year and at the end of the financial year even up to the date of this report.

THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT
THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING
LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

No such instance of One-time settlement or valuation was done while taking or discharging loan from
the Banks/ Financial institutions occurred during the year.

STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY,
EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING
THE YEAR
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The Board is of the opinion that the independent director appointed is having good integrity and possess
the requisite expertise and experience (including the proficiency). The independent director has
confirmed that he is not aware of any circumstances or situation which exist or may be reasonably
anticipated that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties. Based on the declarations
received from the independent directors, the Board has confirmed that they meet the criteria of
independence and that they are independent of the management.

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

The Company has one wholly owned subsidiary Company as on 31.03.2022 namely ‘Amthera Life
Sciences Private Limited’. However, being a step down subsidiary, the annual financial statements of
Amthera Life Sciences Private Limited have been consolidated with the annual financial statements of
Veeda Clinical Research Limited (Ultimate holding Company). Financial performance of the said
subsidiary is covered in Form AOC -1 attached as “Annexure A” to this report. The Company has no
associate companies and joint venture Companies.

As on 31.03.2021, Activin Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Private Limited was the wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company. During the year under review, on 20" July 2021, the Company has sold all
the stake held in the said subsidiary company. As on 31% March, 2022, Activin Chemicals and
Pharmaceuticals Private Limited ceased to be a subsidiary of the Company.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Company has not invited or accepted any deposits from the public in
terms of the provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. S R B C & CO LLP, Ahmedabad were appointed as Statutory Auditors
of the Company to hold office up to the conclusion of the 15" Annual General Meeting to be held in the
year 2022. Your directors propose to appoint them as statutory auditors of the company for the period of
five consecutive years to hold the office from the conclusion of 15" Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of 20" Annual General Meeting of the company.

The auditor’s report does not contain any adverse observation or qualification requiring explanation or
comments from the Board under Section 134(3)(f) of the Companies Act, 2013 except with respect to the
qualification or adverse remarks provided in Annexure 1 Company (Auditor's Report Order) to
Independent Auditor’s Report for which your directors explanation is provided “Annexure B”.

FRAUD REPORTING

The Company has adopted best practices for fraud prevention and it follows confidential, anonymous
reporting about fraud or abuse to the appropriate responsible officials of the Company. No fraud on or by
the company has been reported by the Statutory Auditors.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, Extract of the Annual Return for the financial year ended 3 1% March,
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2022 prepared in terms of the provisions of Section 92(3) of the Act, in Form MGT- 9 is attached as
“Annexure C” and forms part of this Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Company’s in house R&D unit is recognized by the Department of Scientific and Industrial
Research (DSIR) and the Company is also committing to energy conservation and adheres to good
laboratory practice especially in terms of safety, health, environment, pollution control etc. The
Company also carries the accreditations of US Food and Drug Administration (USFDA), National GLP
Compliance Monitoring Authority (NGCMA), Dept. of Science and Technology, Government of India,
DTL i.e. Govt. approved Drug Testing Laboratory, OECD GLP Certified i.e. Organization for Economic
Co-operation & Development (‘OECD’), Good Laboratory Practice (‘GLP’), AAALAC Certified i.e.
Association for Assessment and Accreditation of Laboratory Animal Care, CPCSEA Certified i.e.
Committee of the purpose of control and Supervision of Experiment on Animal & ISO10993-certified
for Biological evaluation of Medical Devices.

Adequate measures have been taken to ensure the use of energy efficient computers, air conditioners and
other office equipment as may be required for current operations of the Company.

The Company has not bought any technology for absorption.

During the year under review, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows —

Financial Year Financial Year

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
(Rs.in Lacs) (Rs.in Lacs)

Expenditure in Foreign Currency in respect
of
Purchase of Kits, Chemicals & Consumables 15.13 32.93
Purchase of Fixed Assets 359.88 381.75
Purchase of Services 102.06 30.83
Purchase of Stock in Trade -
TOTAL 477.07 445.50
Earnings in Foreign Currency (Not on FOB
basis)*
Export of Preclinical R & D Services 6911.65 4,566.58
Export of Goods - -
Total 6911.65 4,566.58

* Since your company’s Foreign Currency Revenue is from export

relevant.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

of services, FOB terms are not

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) has formulated by Company. The
implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the
company. The CSR Policy may be accessed on the Company’s website at: http://www.bioneeds.in.
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The composition of CSR Committee as on 31 March, 2022 is as under:

Sr.No | Name Designation
1 Dr. S. N. Vinaya Babu Chairman
2 Mr. P. Kiran Kumar Member
3 Mr. Chirag Sachdev Member
4 Mr. Nirmal Bhatia Member

During the year, the Company was not fall under the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 for spending of 2% of average net profit of preceding three financial years towards CSR activities.
However, the Company has voluntarily spent Rs. 5.54 Lakhs on CSR activities. The CSR activities are
annexed herewith marked as “Annexure D” to this Report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A) CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, Mr. Chirag Sachdev (DIN: 08567477) was appointed as Director and
Mr. Rakesh Bhartia (DIN: 00877865) was appointed as Independent Director of the Company.

The Company has already appointed Mr. Prasanna Bhat as Company Secretary of the Company
under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.

B) DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTORC(S)
The company has received declaration of independence under sub-section (7) of section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 from Mr. Rakesh Bhartia, Independent Director of the Company. He has
given declaration and confirms the eligibility criteria mentioned in section 149(6) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

BOARD MEETINGS

During the financial year ended 31% March, 2022, the Board of Directors met 10 (Ten) times in terms of
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. The details are as follows:

Sr.

No patsiohthc Directors present

i meeting

1 08.04.2021 | All directors were present except Mr. P. Kiran Kumar
2 30.04.2021 | All directors were present except Mr. P. Kiran Kumar
3 07.07.2021 | All directors were present

4 10.07.2021 | All directors were present except Mr. P. Kiran Kumar
5 15.07.2021 | All directors were present

6 16.07.2021 | All directors were present

7 22.09.2021 | All directors were present’

8 01.10.2021 | All directors were present except Mr. P. Kiran Kumar
9 08.12.2021 | All directors were present except Mr. P. Kiran Kumar
10 29.01.2021 | All directors were present except Mr. P. Kiran Kumar

Details of Committee Meetings held during the financial year ended 3 1st March, 2022 is as below;
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Sr. Date Committee Member Present
No.
1 06.10.2021 | Corporate Social Responsibility Committee | All Directors were present except
(CSR) Mr. P. Kiran Kumar

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES

Particulars of the transactions/contracts/arrangements of the nature as specified in Section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 entered into by the Company during the year under review with related party(ies)
are prescribed in Form AOC-2 which is attached as “Annexure E” and forms part of this report.

DISCLOSURE _UNDER _SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and has adopted a policy
on prevention, prohibition & redressal of the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules there under. The said policy is available at
http://www.bioneeds.in

During the financial year 2021-22, the Company has not received any complaints of sexual harassment.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

During the financial year, except to the Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company i.e. Amthera life Sciences
Private Limited, the Company has not given any loan, provided any guarantee/ security in connection
with any loan.

During the year, the Company has invested Rs. 20,000/- in M/s. Amthera Life Sciences Private Limited
within the provisions of section 186 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013. By
virtue of this investment, M/s. Amthera Life Sciences Private Limited becomes the wholly owned
subsidiary company of M/s. Bioneeds India Private Limited.

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES:

There are no employees receiving remuneration more than 1,02,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Two Lakhs
only) per annum and /or Rs. 8,50,000/- (Rupees Eight Lakhs Fifty Thousand only) per month. Therefore,
statement/disclosure pursuant to Sub Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not required to be circulated to the members and is not attached to
the Annual Report.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

As per sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not required to
maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government, during the year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has an adequate Risk Management system considering its size which aims at enhancing
shareholders’ value and providing an optimum risk reward tradeoff. The risk management approach is
based on a clear understanding of the various risks that are associated with the business model in which
the Company operates coupled with the disciplined risk monitoring, measurement, continuous risk
assessment and mitigation measures. The major risks have been identified by the Company and its
mitigation process have been formulated in the areas such as business, project execution, event,
financial, human, environment and statutory compliance.
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DIRECTOR'’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company

confirms that:

i in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2022, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

ii  such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the Directors made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company as on 31 March, 2022.

iii proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv the annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis;

v proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the valuable contributions and continued
co-operations received by the Company from its employees, bankers, investors, Statutory Authorities
and other business associates of the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

R A
183y Yoon b
S.N.Vinaya Babu Paramesh Kiran Kumar
Managing Director Director

Place: Devarahosalli
Date: 10% June 2022
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FORM NO. AOC.1

Annexure A

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of

Subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part ""A'': Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

1 Name of the subsidiary Amthera Life Sciences Private
Limited
2 The date since when subsidiary was acquired 21-10-2019
3 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from Not Applicable
the holding company's reporting period
4 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the Not Applicable
relevant financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries:

5 Share capital 1,00,000
6 Reserves & surplus

(79,24,748)
7 Total assets 7,92,031
8 Total Liabilities

7.92,031

9 Investments 0
10 Turnover 0
11 Profit before taxation (7,67,013)
12 Provision for taxation 0
13 Profit after taxation - - (7,67,013)
14 Proposed Dividend 0
15 % of shareholding 100%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: N.A.
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Activin Chemicals And

Pharmaceuticals Private Limited (Date of Disposal is 20™ July 2021)

Part "B"': Associates and Joint Ventures
There are no Associates or Joint Venture Companies.

For Bioneeds India Private Limited

i Ww/ B gl

S.N.Vinaya Babu
Managing Director Director

Paramesh Kiran Kumar

Place of Signature: Devarahoshalli
Date: 10' June 2022



Annexure B

Explanation to the observations of the Auditor mentioned in the ‘Annexure 1’ of the Independent
Auditor’s report:

Clause (i)(a)(A)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of property, plant and equipment except asset identification number and quantitative details
for certain assets of earlier years.

Explanation: The Company is in the process of compiling the pending Tagging details for the
property, plant and equipment which were acquired before April 01, 2018. The quantum of the
same is approx. 5% of total carrying amount as on March 31, 2022. Moreover, w.e.f. April 01,
2018, all the items of property, plant and equipment are appropriately tagged and will be tagged
in future as well in compliance with the policies of the Company.

Clause (iii)(b)

The terms and condition of loans granted by the Company to the aforesaid subsidiary company (loans
provided during the year aggregating to Rs. 0.96 million and balance outstanding as at balance sheet
date Rs.8.14 million) are prejudicial to the Company’s interest on account of the fact that the loans
provided are interest free. Also, loan given to aforesaid subsidiary company of Rs 8.14 million has been
fully provided in the financial statement of the Company.

Explanation: The Company has granted loan in compliance with Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 by taking requisite Board Approval dated 19™ September 2019 and Shareholders
Approval dated 22" September 2021 of the Company. The qualification stated by the auditor is
solely with reference to the Loan being interest free in nature which is considered as prejudicial
to the Company. In explanation to the said remarks, your directors hereby state that as on 31
March 2022, Amthera Lifesciences Private Limited is wholly owned (100%) subsidiary company
of the company. Hence, in opinion of the directors it is not considered as prejudicial to the interest
of the company.

Clause (iii)(e)
During the year, the Company had extended the due date of loans to the aforesaid subsidiary company
and directors which has fallen due during the year.

The aggregate amount of such | Aggregate amount of overdues | Percentage of the aggregate to
loans extended and the of existing loans extended the total loans

percentage of the aggregate to
the total loans are as follows:
Name of Parties

Amthera Lifesciences Private Rs. 8.14 million 15.6%
Limited

Dr. S.N Vinaya Babu Rs. 32.89 million 62.8%
Mr. Kiran Kumar Rs. 11.32 million 21.6%

Explanation: The Company has granted loans in previous years to Dr. S.N. Vinaya Babu and Mr.,
Kiran Kumar (“Borrowers”) as mentioned above in non-compliance to Section 185 of the



Companies Act, 2013. The said loan has been extended with the purpose of getting repayment
from the said borrowers to remove the non-compliance of Section 185 of the Act. Accordingly, as
on 31* March 2022 the company has recovered loans from the said borrowers to reverse out the
effect of non-compliance as per Section 185 of the Act.

The Company has also granted loan to the subsidiary Company i.e. Amthera Lifesciences Private
Limited to fund the working capital expenditure of the subsidiary. The loan to the said subsidiary
has been extended by the directors for further 1 year in accordance with the board approval dated
19" September 2019. As on 31% March 2022, the said subsidiary is wholly owned subsidiary
Company hence such extension is not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

Clause (iv)

The Company has advanced loans to Directors which is not in compliance with section 185 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the details are tabulated below:

Non-compliance of Section 185 of the Act:

S.No. Name of party to | Nature of non- Maximum Balance as at
whom Company | compliance balance Balance sheet
advanced loan outstanding date

during the year

1. Dr. S.N Vinaya Loan given to Rs. 32.89 million | Nil

Babu Managing

Director during
earlier year is not
approved by the
shareholders and
is interest free.

2 Mr. Kiran Kumar | Loan given to Rs.11.32 million | Nil
Whole Time
Director during

earlier year is not
approved by the
shareholders and
is interest free.

Explanation: The Company has granted loans in previous years to Dr. S.N. Vinaya Babu and Mr.
Kiran Kumar (“Borrowers”) as mentioned above in non-compliance to Section 185 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The said loan is required to be recovered to remove the non-compliance of
Section 185 of the Act. Accordingly, as on 31 March 2022 the company has recovered loans from
the said borrowers to reverse out the effect of non-compliance as per Section 185 of the Act
(Specifically provided in column 5).



The Company has given loan to one company which is not in compliance to the provisions of section

186 of the Companies Act 2013 and are detailed in the table below:

Non-Compliance of Section 186 of the Act:

S.No. | Name of the Nature of non-compliance Maximum Balance as at
Company amount Balance sheet
outstanding date
1 Amthera Loan given is interest free Rs. 8.14 million | Rs. 8.14 million
Lifesciences and hence below the market
Private Limited | prevailing rate of interest.

Further, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
guarantees and securities given during the year in respect of which provision of Section 185 and 186 of
the Act are applicable and hence not commented upon.

Explanation: The Company has granted loan in compliance with Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 by taking requisite Board Approval dated 19™ September 2019 and Shareholders
Approval dated 22" September 2021 of the Company. The qualification stated by the auditor is
solely with reference to the Loan being interest free in nature which is considered as prejudicial
to the Company (Specifically mentioned in column no. 3 above). In explanation to the said
remarks, your directors hereby state that as on 31 March 2022, Amthera Lifesciences Private
Limited is wholly owned (100%) subsidiary company of the company. Hence, in opinion of the
directors it is not considered as prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

Clause (vii)(a)

Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, duty of custom, cess and other statutory dues have generally not been regularly deposited
with the appropriate authorities and there have been serious delays in large number of cases. According
to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

Explanation: The Company is in the process of strengthening the system of timely deposit of
statutory dues.

For Bioneeds India Private Ltd

4 N ﬂcm—, MX" {0
S.N.Vinaya Babu Paramesh Kiran Kumar
Managing Director Director




Annexure C

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U01409KA2007PTC042282

Registration Date

28.03.2007

Name of the Company

BIONEEDS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Category/Sub-category of the Company

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

Address of the Registered office
& contact details

DEVARAHOSAHALLY, SOMPURA HOBLI,
NELAMANGALA TALUK, BANGALORE RURAL
DISTRICT- 562111.

vi

Whether listed company

NO

vii

Transfer Agent, if any.

Name , Address & contact details of the Registrar &

KFin Technologies Private Limited, Selenium
Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, Financial
District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad — 500 032,
P:+9140 6716 1602 | M : +91 9381616972

[PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

SL No Name & Description of main products/services NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Product /service of the company
1 Scientific Research & Development 72100 100
n PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SI No Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF APPLICABLE
SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES |SECTION
ASSOCIATE HELD
1|VEEDA CLINICAL RESEARCH LIMITED, Shivalik Plaza-A, U73100GJ2004PLCO4 |HOLDING COMPANY 75.10%|2(46)
2nd Floor, Opp. Ahmedabad Management Association, |4023
Ambawadi, Ahmedabad-380054 Gujarat, India
2|AMTHERA LIFE SCIENCES PRIVATE LIMITED, P-3, PID No. |U74999KA2017PTC10|SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 100|2(87)ii

Area, Bangalore-560058, Karnataka, India

11-157-P-3 situated at 1st Main Road, Peenya Industrial

4317
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

% change during the

year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF

46,59,091

46,59,091

65.23

17,78,579

17,78,579

24.90

(40.33)

b) Central Govt.or
State Govt.

c) Bodies Corporates

d) Bank/FI

e) Any other

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1)

46,59,091

46,59,091

65.23

17,78,579

17,78,579

24.90

(2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals

b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/FI

e) Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)

Total Shareholding of
Promoter

(A)= (A)(1)+(A)2)

46,59,091

46,59,091

65.23

1778579

1778579

24.90

(40.33)

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/FI

C) Cenntral govt

d) State Govt.

e) Venture Capital Fund

f) Insurance Companies

g) FIIS

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others {specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(1):

(2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies corporates

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

21,42,883

21,42,883

53,64,304

53,64,304

45.10

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share capital
upto Rs.1 lakhs

i) Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 1 lakhs

3,40,909

3,40,909

(4.77)

c) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

24,83,792

24,83,792

53,64,304

53,64,304

75.10

40.33

Total Public Shareholding
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by Custodian
for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

71,42,883

71,42,883

100.00

71,42,883

71,42,883

100.00




(i)

SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

SI No. Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change in
begginning of the year end of the year share holding
during the
year
NO of shares |% of total shares |% of shares NO of shares |% of tatal % of shares
of the company |pledged shares pledged
encumbered to of the encumbered to
total shares company total shares
1 Dr. S.N. Vinaya Babu 4590909 64.27 - 1778579 24.90 - (39.37)
2 Mr. Paramesh Kiran Kumar 68182 0.95 - 0 0.00 - (0.95)
Total 4659091 65.23 - 1778579 24.90 - {40.33)
(i) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING
Sl. No. Share holding at the beginning | Cumulative Share holding
of the Year during the year
No. of Shares |% of total shares |No of shares % of total
of the company shares of the
company
1|Dr. S.N. Vinaya Babu
At the beginning of the year 4590909 64.27 4590909 64.27
CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING
Shares transferred to M/s. Veeda Clinical
Research Limited on 20-07-2021 -1026609 -14.37 3564300 49.90
Shares transferred to M/s. Veeda Clinical
Research Limited on 31-01-2022 -1785721 -25.00 1778579 24.90
At the end of the year 1778579 24,90 1778579 24.90
Mpr. Paramesh Kiran Kumar
At the beginning of the year 68182 0.95 68182 0.95
CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING
Shares transferred to M/s. Veeda Clinical
Research Limited on 20-07-2021 -68182 -0.95 0 0.00
At the end of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
Total 1778579 24.90 1778579 24.90
{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
Sl. No Shareholding at the beginning of| Cumulative Shareholding
the year during the year
For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders No.of shares | % of total shares| No of shares % of total
of the company shares of the
company
1{M/s. Veeda Clinical Research Limited
At the beginning of the year 2142883 30.00 2142883 30.00
CHANGE IN SHAREHOLDING
Shares transferred from Dr. S.N. Vinaya
Babu on 20-07-2021 1026609 14,37 3169492 44.37
Shares transferred from Mr. P. Kiran Kumar
on 20-07-2021 68182 0.95 3237674 45.33
Shares transferred from Mr. K. R.
Ragunatha Reddy on 22-07-2021 340909 477 3578583 50.10
Shares transferred from Dr. S.N. Vinaya
Babu on 31-01-2022 1785721 25.00 5364304 75.10
At the end of the year 5364304 75.10 5364304 75.10
(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP
Sl. No Shareholding at the beginning of| Cumulative Shareholding

the year during the year
For Each of the Directors & KMP No.of shares | % of total shares | No of shares % of total
of the company shares of the
company
1|Dr. S.N.Vinaya Babu 4590909 64,27 4590909 64.27
Shares transferred to M/s. Veeda Clinical
Research Limited on 20-07-2021 -1026609 -14.37 3564300 49.90
Shares transferred to M/s. Veeda Clinical
Research Limited on 31-01-2022 -1785721 -25.00 1778579 24.90
At the end of the year 1778579 24.90 1778579 24.90
2|Mr. Paramesh Kiran Kumar 68182 0.95 68182 0.95
Shares transferred to M/s. Veeda Clinical
Research Limited on 20-07-2021 -68182 -0.95 0 0.00
At the end of the year 0 0.00 [1] 0.00




vV |INDEBTEDNESS {in Rs. In Mn.)

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

- Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
Description . .

excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 378.76 266.63 - 645.39
ii} Interest due but not paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 2.14 1.15 - 3.29
Total (i+ii+iii) 380.90 267.79 - 648.69
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Additions 602.40 233.30 - 835.70
Reduction {509.13) (266.63) - (775.77)
Net Change 93.26 (33.33) - 59.93
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 472.02 233.30 - 705.32
i) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.13 - - 0.13
Total [i+ii+iii) 472.16 233 - 705.46




Vi

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A.

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:

SI.No

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the MD/WTD/Manager

Gross salary

Dr.S.N.Vinaya Babu, P. Kiran Kumar
Managing Director |(Whole time Director
till 01.10.2022)

TOTAL (inRs. In
Mn.)

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income Tax.
1961.

26.45 0.32

26.765

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the
Income tax Act, 1961

0.02 0.01

0.020

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act,
1961

Stock option

Sweat Equity

Commission

nislwinN

Others, please specify

Total (A)

26.46 0.32

Ceiling as per the Act

N.A.

Remuneration to other directors:

SI.No

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Directors

Independent Directors

Mr.Rakesh Bhartia

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings

(b) Commission

(c ) Others, please specify

|Remuneration

0.33 -

0.33

Total (1)

Other Non Executive Directors |

Mr.Nirmal Bhatia Mr.Chirag Sachdev

(a) Fee for attending
board committee meetings

{b) Commission

{c ) Others, please specify.

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

0.33

Total Managerial Remuneration

27.12

Overall Cieling as per the Act. N.A.

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl. No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

TOTAL (inRs. In
Mn.)

Gross Salary

Company CEO
Secretary

CrFO

{a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act,
1961.

1.01 =

1.01

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

0.02 -

0.02

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act,
1961

Stock Option

(8]

Sweat Equity

Commission

as % of profit

others, specify

Others I

Total

1.02 -

1.02




Vil PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of  |Brief Details of Authority Appeall made
the Description |Penalty/Punishm|{(RD/NCLT/Co |if any {give
Companies ent/Compoundin|urt) details)
Act g fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty NA NA NA NA NA

Punishment NA NA NA NA NA

Compounding NA NA NA NA NA

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty NA NA NA NA NA

Punishment NA NA NA NA NA

Compounding NA NA NA NA NA

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty NA NA NA NA NA

Punishment NA NA NA NA NA

Compounding NA NA NA NA NA

Place: Devarahosalli
Date: 10" June 2022

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

f Nv&it:j'y\ (B/%A/ ' Kira k‘“’%'— f

Paramesh Kiran Kumar

S.N.Vinaya Babu

Managing Director

Director
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Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third proviso thereto

Annexure E

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Name(s) of the Nature of Duration of Salient terms of [Justification Date(s) mount ﬂ)ate on which the
related contracts/ the the contracts or ffor entering of aid as special resolution was
party and arrangeme |contracts / arrangements orjinto such approval hdvances,passed in general
nature of nts/ arrangements/ | transactions contracts or by the f any meeting as required
relationship transaction |transactions | including the jarrangements | Board under first proviso to
value, if any or transactions section 188
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Name(s) of the related Nature of Duration of Salient terms of the | Date(s) of Amount

party and nature of contracts/ the contracts or approval paid as

relationship arrangements/ contracts / arrangements by the advances,

transactions arrangements | or transactions Board if any
/ transactions | including
the value, if any
(In Rs.)

Dr. S N Vinaya Babu Rent FY 2021-22 22,21,560 16.07.2021 | Nil

(Managing Director)

Mr. K V Paramesh Catering FY 2021-22 6,17,211 11.02.2021, | Nil

(Father of Mr. P. Kiran Services 17.03.2021

Kumar, Director) and

16.07.2021

Mr. M.S. Nagaraj Salary FY 2021-22 3,85,154 11.02.2021 | Nil

(Father of Dr. and

S.N.Vinaya Babu, 17.03.2021

Managing Director)

Mrs. Soumya H N Salary FY 2021-22 5,16,670 11.02.2021 | Nil

(Wife of Dr. S.N.Vinaya and

Babu, Managing 17.03.2021

Director)

Mrs. Soumya HN Rent FY 2021-22 77,34,666 11.02.2021, | Nil

(Wife of Dr. S.N.Vinaya 17.03.2021

Babu, Managing and

Director) 16.07.2021

Mr. M.S. Nagaraj Rent FY 2021-22 15,68,886 11.02.2021, | Nil

(Father of Dr. 17.03.2021

S.N.Vinaya Babu, and

Managing Director) 16.07.2021




Tumkur Trade Center

Rent FY 2021-22 1,75,55,996 11.02.2021, | Nil
Pvt Ltd (Common 17.03.2021
Directorship of Dr. and
S.N.Vinaya Babu) 16.07.2021
Adita Biosys Private Purchase of FY 2021-22 2,84,91,600 11.02.2021, | Nil
Limted (Indirect Share Animals 17.03.2021,
Holding by Dr. S. N. 16.07.2021,
Vinaya Babu, Managing 18.09.2021
Director) and
08.12.2021
Bhumi Constructions Construction FY 2021-22 4,71,87,324 29.02.2020 | Nil
(Owned by Mr. P. Kiran | Services (Inclusive of GST) 11.02.2021
Kumar, Director) and
17.03.2021

Date: 10t June 2022
Place: Devarahosalli

For Bioneeds India Private Ltd

Paramesh Kiran Kumar
Director

S.N.Vinaya Babu
Managing Director




21st Floor, B Wing, Privilon
S R B C & CO LLP Ambli BRT Road, Behind Iskcon Temple
Off SG Highway, Ahmedabad - 380 059. India

tants
Chartered Accounta Tel - +91 79 6608 3900

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Bioneeds India Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bioneeds India Private Limited (“the
Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as the financial statements).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director's Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have

_-nothing to report in this regard.

SRBC&COLLP aLlmited Liability Partnershsp with LLP Identity No AAB-4318
Regd. Office : 22, Camac Street, Block ‘B, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 016
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Chartered Accountants
Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows
and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

> Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3X(0) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* _ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
Z C Cpyaccounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

* *
=] 8]
i =
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related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

> Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

@

(b)

©

(d

(e

®

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended:

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure 2" to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been
paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provision of Section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act;
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Chartered Accountants
(h) Withrespect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

iii.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements - Refer Note 21 to the financial statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (@) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

2ot

Partner

per Sukrut Mehta

Membership Number:101974
UDIN: 22101974AKSQUP7693
Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
Date: June 10, 2022
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Annexure ‘1’ referred to in Paragraph under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date of Bioneeds India Private Limited for the year ended

March 31, 2022,

iii

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment except asset
identification number and quantitative details for certain assets of earlier years.

(a) (B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles
assets.

(b) Property, plant and equipments have been physically verified by the management
during the year in accordance with planned programme of verifying them over the period
of three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in

the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
use assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2022. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iXe) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification by the management is reasonable and the coverage
and procedure for such verification is appropriate. No discrepancies of 10% or more in
aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on such physical verification.

(b) As disclosed in note 10 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks during the year
on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. The quarterly
returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks are materially in agreement with
the books of accounts of the Company.

(a) During the year the Company has provided loan to one Company as follows:

[ Particulars Loans ]
Aggregate amount granted during the year to Subsidiary (wholly
owned subsidiary company w.e.f December 15, 2021) Rs. 0.96 Million
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above
loan to aforesaid Subsidiary Rs. 8.14 Million

Further, the Company has not provided advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee
and provided security to any other companies, firms, Limited Liabilities Partnerships or
any other parties.
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(b) The terms and condition of loans granted by the Company to the aforesaid subsidiary
company (loans provided during the year aggregating to Rs. 0.96 million and balance
outstanding as at balance sheet date Rs.8.14 million) are prejudicial to the Company's

interest on account of the fact that the loans provided are interest free. Also, loan given
to aforesaid subsidiary company of Rs 8.14 million has been fully provided in the financial
statement of the Company.

(c) The Company has granted loan to aforesaid subsidiary company and directors, where
the schedule of repayment of principal has been stipulated and the repayment or receipts
are regular. Moreover, these loans are interest free and hence recovery of the same is not
applicable.

(d) There are no amount of loans granted to aforesaid subsidiary company and directors
which are overdue for more than ninety days.

(e) During the year, the Company had extended the due date of loans to the aforesaid
subsidiary company and directors which has fallen due during the year.

The aggregate amount of such loans extended and the percentage of the aggregate to
the total loans are as follows:

Name of Parties Aggregate amount of Percentage of the
overdues of existing aggregate to the total
loans extended loans

Amthera Lifesciences Private | Rs. 8.14 million 15.6%

Limited

Dr. S.N Vinaya Babu Rs. 32.89 million 62.8% |

Mr. Kiran Kumar Rs. 11.32 million 21.6%

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies
or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company

The Company has advanced loans to Directors which is not in compliance with section 185
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details are tabulated below:

Non-compliance of Section 185 of the Act:

S.No. | Name of party to whom Nature of non- Maximum Balance as
Company advanced loan compliance balance at Balance
outstanding sheet date
during the
year
1. Dr. S.N Vinaya Babu Loan given to Managing | Rs. 32.89 Nil
Director during earlier | million
year is not approved by
the shareholders and is
interest free.
2 Mr. Kiran Kumar Loan given to Whole Time | Rs.11.32 Nil
Director during earlier | million
year is not approved by
the shareholders and is
interest free.
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;\;uring the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not
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The Company has given loan to one company which is not in compliance to the provisions
of section 186 of the Companies Act 2013 and are detailed in the table below:

Non-Compliance of Section 186 of the Act:

S.No. | Name of the Nature of non-compliance Maximum Balance as
Company amount at Balance
outstanding sheet date
1 Amthera Lifesciences | Loan given is interest free | Rs. 8.14 million | Rs. 8.14
Private Limited and hence below the market million
prevailing rate of interest. N

Further, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no guarantees and securities given during the year in respect of which provision of
Section 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable and hence not commented upon.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not in the business of sale of any goods or provision of such services as
prescribed. Therefore, in our opinion, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

(@) Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, duty of custom, cess and other statutory dues
have generally not been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities and there
have been serious delays in large number of cases. According to the information and
explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) The dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess,
and other statutory dues not been deposited on account of any dispute, are as follows:

|

e f |

;(Q\ 7
AN/

Period to
Name of Nature of Amount | which the Forum where dispute is
Statute Dues involved amount pending
relates
. Rs. | 2016-17 .
iggzce Act, Service tax 28.15 | and 2017- gggsio;:;estc'iratl of
million | 18 ervice tax
Interest on
IGST Act, . )
CGST Act and late filing of Rs. 3.23 2017-18 Superintendent of Central
Goods and e and 2021-
SGST Act, . million Tax
2017 Service tax 22
{ returns

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in

pplicable to the Company.
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(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

(c) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiary.

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiary. Hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer /
further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(x)a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has complied with provisions of sections 42 and 62 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of the preferential allotment or private placement of optionally
convertible redeemable preference shares during the year. The funds raised, have been
used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

(a) No material fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 has been filed by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

(a) The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)a),(b) and (c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given by the management on certain
transactions entered with the related parties being specialized nature, transaction with
the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013, where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards. According to the information and
explanations given by the management, the provisions of section 177 are not applicable
to the company and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to
section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company has implemented internal audit system on a voluntary basis which is
commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business though it is not
required to have an internal audit system under Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for

.. the period under audit have been considered by us.
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The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are
not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(a)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank
of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement
to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

The previous statutory auditors of the Company have resigned during the year and we
have taken into consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing

auditors.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

As represented by the management to us, section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
Act) is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(xx)(a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ForSRBC &COLLP
Chartered Accountants

IC

irm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

per Sukrut Mehta
Partner
Membership Number:101974
UDIN: 22101974AKSQUP7693
Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
Date: June 10, 2022
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor's report of even date on the financial statements of
Bioneeds India Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bioneeds India Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company'’s policies, the safequarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required

under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Act , to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls systems over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference to these financial
statements
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
_and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
~~ - reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
1::'_'/-,".-*ﬁn"a"ﬁLle_aj[\'.lstatements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

ey receiﬁ'tjiéhd expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
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of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference to
these financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk
that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India.

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

per Sukrut Mehta
Partner
Membership Number: 101974
UDIN: 22101974AKSQUP7693
Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
Date: June 10, 2022




Bioneeds India Private Limited
Balance Shecet as at March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes Foeg aslot
Mureh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I. ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and cquipment 31 768.29 523.55
(b) Capital work-in-progress 33 101.79 219.49
(c) Right of use assets 34 110.03 66.77
(d) Other intangiblc asscts 32 227 0.59
(e) Financial assets
(i) Investments ! 4.1 - 0.10
(ii) Other financial asscls 4.6 53.40 52.11
(f) Deferred tax assets (net) 20 11.88 18 67
(g) Income tax assets (nct) 5 30.92 12.20
(h) Other non-current asscts 6 41.72 45.88
Total non-current asscts 1,120.30 930,36
Current assets
(a) Inventorics 7 14,57 6.73
(b) Financial asscts
(i) Trade receivables 42 207.51 160.18
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 4.3 18.29 0.45
(iii) Bank balance other than (ii) above 44 - 10.00
(iv) Loans 4.5 - 40.46
(v) Other financial asscts 4.6 24.68 10.39
(c) Other current assets 6 40.25 35.03
Total current assets 305.30 263.24
Total Assets 1.425.60 1.242.60
II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 8 71.43 71.43
(b) Other cquity 9 5.07 (91.87)
Total Equity 76.50 (22.44)
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilitics
(i} Borrowings 10.1 353,50 32432
(ii) Leasc liability 31 11877 7591
(iii) Other financial liabilitics 103 0.08 0.08
(b) Provisions 2 17.11 5,96
Total non-current liabilities 489.46 406.27
Current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 10.1 351.82 396.16
(i) Leasc liability 31 19.29 18.07
(iii) Trade payables
(a) total outstanding -ducs of micro enterprises 716 452
and small cnterprises 102
(b) total outstanding ducs of creditors other
than micro enterprises and small enterpriscs 2383 4112
(iv) Other financial liabilitics 103 68.95 55.01
(b) Other current liabilities I 370.70 296.59
{c) Provisions 12 13.40 4.81
(d) Income tax liabilitics (nct) 13 2.49 2,49
Total current liabilities 859.64 §18.77
Total liabilitics 1,349.10 1,225.04
Total equity and liabilities 1.425.60 1.202.60
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1
Summary of significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 22
The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report of cven datc
For SRBC & Co. LLP For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartcred Accountants s Bioneeds India Private Limited
Ic N: 324982E/E300003 - o ) '_‘-" (CIN : UNI409KAZ007PTC142282)

TR K WM -
per Sukrut Mehta 1 ) \ \ Paramesh Kirgh S N Vinayus Babu Prasanna Subramanya Bhat
Partner '] Director Managing Director Company Secretary
Membership No, 101974 fi== DIN : 01264160 DIN: 01373832 Membership No. A48828
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Date: June 10, 2022 O - A Date: June 10, 2022
Placc: Abhmedabad NN AL : Placc: Bengaluru




Bioneeds India Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

Sr. Particul Notes Year ended Year ended
No. rticulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
(I) |Revenuce from operations 14 932.05 633.54
(I1) |Other income 15 12.72 12.13
(111) | Total Income (I+ 1) 944.77 645.67
(1V) | Expenses
Cost of material consumed 16 134.27 118.85
Employee benefit expenscs 17 336.80 238.14
Finance costs 18 81.87 44.71
Depreciation and amortization expenses 3 100.91 89.20
Other expenses 19 150.86 182.62
Total Expenses (IV) 804.71 673.52
(V) |Profit/(loss) before tax (1II-1V) 140.06 (27.85)
(VD) | Tax expense 20
(1) Current tax 34.69 -
(2) Adjustment of tax relating to earlier years - 5.81
(2) Deferred tax charge / (credit) 6.70 (3.16)
Total tax expense (VI) 41.39 2.65
(VII)| Profit/(loss) for the year (V-VI) 98.67 (30.50)
(VIIT) Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans 0.36 (1.10)
Income tax effect (0.09) 0.30
Total other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year (VIII) 0.27 (0.80)
(IX) | Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year (VII+ VIII) 98.94 (31.30)
Earnings per equity share (Face value per share: Rs. 10 each (March 31, 2021: Rs. 22
10)) (in Rs.)
Basic and diluted 13.81 (4.27)

Summary of significant accounting policics
Summary of significant accounting judgements, cstimatcs and assumptions
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For SRB C & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAT FRN: 324982E/E300003

per Sukrut Mehta
Partner " \
Membership No. 101974 I \

Date: June 10, 2022 T = &
Place: Ahmedabad Pl L)

2.1
22

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Bioneeds India Private Limited
(CIN : U01409KA2007PTC042282)

Kipe o £ LN w

Paramesh Kiran
Director
DIN : 01264160

Date: June 10, 2022
Place: Bengaluru

S N Vinaya Babu
Managing Director
DIN : 01373832
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Bioneeds India Private Limited
Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

A Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amortization
Finance cost
Net interest income
Security deposits written off
Provision for impairment on non-current investment
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Liabilities no longer required written back
Provision for doubtful debts
Provision for doubtful Joans
Other receivables written off
Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress written off
Provision for doubtful advances to creditors
Reversal on lease modification
Unrealized forcign cxchange loss
Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for:
(Increase) in trade receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories
(Increase) in financial assets
(Increasc) in other asscts
(Decreasc)/Increase in trade payables
Increase in other financial liabilities
Increase in other current liabilities
Increasc in provisions
Cash generated from operation
Direct taxes paid (net of refund)
Net cash flow gencrated from operating activities (A)

B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchasc of property, plant and equipment, intangible asscts including intangible
assets under development and Capital work-in-progress
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and cquipment
Interest received
Proceeds from redemption of fixed deposits
Investment in fixed deposits
Investment in subsidiary
Sale of stake of wholly owned subsidiary
Payment towards acquisition of stake from non-controlling interest
Loan to subsidiary company
Loan given to directors
Loan rcpaid by dircctors
Net cash flow (uscd in) investing activities (B)

C Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from long-tcrm borrowing
(Repayment) of long-term borrowing
Proceeds from short-term borrowing
(Repayment) of short-lerm borrowing
Finance cost paid
Payment of principal portion of leasc liability
Net Cash flow (used in) financing activities (C)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash cquivalents (A + B + O)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalent
Balance with banks:

- On current accounts

Cash on hand

Total cash and cash equivalents (refer note 4.3)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
140.06 (27.85)
100.91 89.20
81.87 44.7]
(4.86) (6.35)
- 0.60
0.02 0.08
(0.04) 1.25
(7.81) (3.28)
8.42 40.36
0.96 7.18
0.23 6.16
3.54 -
0.40 -
- (2.51)
(1.46) 1.56
322.24 157.11
(54.24) (10.32)
17.84) 26.37
(15.71) (19.17)
(6.63) (30.44)
(10.23) 9.80
9.37 13.77
78.71 152,21
16.84 025
332.51 299.58
(33.85) (10.42)
278.66 289.16
(202.91) (195.55)
1.15 1.45
0.19 1.07
29.50 33.00
(19.50) (43.00)
(0.02) -
0.10 -
(0.96) (5.70)
- (53.99)
4421 42.40
(148.24) (22 [.3&
159.08 162.96
(65.94) (78.73)
- 23330
(113.22) (326.67)
(75.53) (49.97)
(16.97) (15.09)
(112.58) (74.20)|
17.84 (6.36)
0.45 6.81
18.29 045
18.19 0.44
0.10 .01
18.29 0.45

* Figures nullified in conversion of Rupees in million




Bionceds [ndia Private Limited
Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

Nates ta statement of cash Nows:

b The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 on Statement of Cash Flows notified under Section 133 of

of the C (Indian A g } Rules 2015 (as amended).

2) Changes in assets and Tiabilities arising from financing activ ities:

The Companies Act. 2013, read together with Paragraph 7

Particulirs Asal April 01, 2021 Cash flows (nt) Others# As at Mareh 31, 2022

Finnnci

066 (113,23 0888 351,82
Long-term borrow ing iMn W33 (63,95} 155
Lenne Hability 4308 (16.97)] BLOS LIR.046
Total 446 137.08) 65,94 #4338
| Particulars As ut April 01, 2020 Cush MNows (ned) hthersit As aft March 31, 2021
i i clivilios
Shurt-term berow g AR0.53 (93.37), - 190,16
| Long-term horrowing 247,05 8422 (6,931 32433
Leane liahility 9416 (15,09 9.91 9198
Tuial B354 {24.24)| .56 814.46
#1) Others in shori-term Bortowing and long-term borrowing represents impact of amortisation of upfront fees paid on borrowing, of b ing and reclassification of borrowings.
2) Others in lease liability includes the effect of interest accrual on lease liability, addition to lease liability and reduction of leasc liability due to termination on account of Ind AS 116,

31 Non-canh financing and iwvesting activitics
Particulars For the year ended March [ For the year ended March
31, 2022 31. 2021
Acquisition of right of use nssels 73.22 9.91
Summary of significant accounting policies 21
Summary of si ing jud, and 22
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
ForSRBC & Co. LLLP For and on Behall of the Bosird of Dircetors of
Chartered Accountants Bioneeds Indin Private Limited
FIEN: 324982E/E300003 - (CIN : LR AT TC042287) Y’IBF/
\We
Y bimaz. \ N 2

per Sukrut Mehta
Partner
Membership No. 101974

Date: June 10, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad

Paramesh Kiran
Director
DIN : 01264160

8N Vinays Baby
Managing Dircctor
DIN : 01373832

Date: June 10, 2022
Place: Bengaluru

Prossnny Subramianye Bhat
Company Seccretary
Membership No. A48828




Bionceds India Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupces million, unless otherwise stated)

A) Equity share capital:
Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach issued, subscribed and fully paid

Particulars Note Amount
Issued. Subscribed and fully paid equity shares of Rs, 10 each
Balance as at March 31, 2020 71.43
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors -
Issuc ot cquity shares during the year 8 -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 71.43
Changes in Equity Sharc Capital duc to prior period errors -
[ssuc of cquity shares during the ycar 8 -
71.43

Balance as at March 31, 2022

B) Other equity

Reserves and surplus
Particulars Securities premium Capital redemption Retained earnings Total
reserve

Balance as at March 31, 2020 22.90 84.73 {170.20) (62.57)
Changes duc to accounting policy or prior period crrors - - - -
Profit / (Loss) for the year (nct of taxcs) - - (30.50) (30.50)
Other comprehensive (loss) for the year (net of taxes) - - (0.80) (0.80)
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year - - (31.30) (31.30)
Am_ount transferred to capital redemption reserve on redemption of = 5.74 (5.74) -
preference shares

Baluance as at March 31, 2021 22.90 90.47 (207.24) (93.87)
Changes due to accounting policy or prior period errors - - - -
Profit/(Loss) for the year (net of taxcs) - - 98.67 98.67
Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year (net of taxes) - - 0,27 0.27
Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year - - 98.94 98.94
Am_ount transfered to capital redemption reserve on redemption of _ 33.33 (3333) _
preference shares

Balance as at March 31, 2022 22.90 123.80 (141.63) 5.07
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1

Summary of significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 22

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

As per our report of cven date
For SRB C & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
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Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1. Corporate information

Bioneeds India Private Limited (“the Company™) is a private company domiciled in India with its
registered office at Devarahoshalli Sompura Hobli, Nelamangala, Banglore, Karnataka, India -
562111. The Company was incorporated on March 28, 2007 under the provisions of the Companies
Act applicable in India and is working as preclinical contract research organization providing
integrated discovery, development and regulatory services to pharmaceutical, biopharmaceutical,
agrochemical, industrial chemical, herbal/nutraceutical and medical device companies.

The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors
on June 10, 2022,

2.1 Significant accounting policies
(A) Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule III to the
Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule I1I, as amended), as applicable to the Company.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
assets and liabilities measured at fair value / amortized cost (Refer note 28).

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to the
nearest INR millions, except when otherwise indicated. Figures below Rs. 10,000 has been
indicated as “*” as the same is nullified on conversion of rupees in million.

(B) Summary of significant accounting policies

a. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

(1) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

(ii) Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

(iii) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(iv) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is treated as current when:

() It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

(i1) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

(iii) Tt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(iv) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities respectively,

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization

in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.
] ‘




Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022

b. Foreign currencies
The Company’s financial statements are presented in INR, which is also its functional currency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at its functional currency
spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons,
the Company uses average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the
transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit
or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when
the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured
at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of
the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or
profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

¢. Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either:

(i) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
(i1) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value
of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable ' -




Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement
and for non-recurring measurement.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting
policies. For this analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation
by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant
external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of
the fair value hierarchy as explained above,

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given
in the relevant notes.

(a) Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (note 28)
(b) Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (note 28)
(c) Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (note 28)

d. Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the services is transferred to
the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be
entitled in exchange for those services. The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal
in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the services before transferring them to the

customer.

The disclosures of significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions relating to
revenue from contracts with customers are provided in Note 2.2.

Sale of service

The Company’s contracts with customers include promises to transfer single services to a customer.
Revenues from customer contracts are considered for recognition and measurement when the
contract has been approved, in writing, by the parties to the contract, the parties to contract are
committed to perform their respective obligations under the contract, and the contract is legally

enforceable.

The performance obligation satisfied at a point of time in accordance with the terms of contract
with customer and payment terms is generally due within 7-90 days from the date of invoice. The
Company renders customer specific services as per the terms of contract. Company does not provide
any types of warranties and related obligations to customers. '




Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Volume rebates

The company provides rebate to customers once the quantum exceeds a threshold limit specified in
contract.

Contract Balances
Contract assets

A contract asset is initially recognised for revenue earned from clinical services because the receipt
of consideration is conditional on successful completion of the project. Upon completion of the
project and acceptance by the customer, the amount recognised as contract assets is reclassified to
trade receivables.

Contract assets are subject to impairment assessment. Refer to accounting policies on impairment
of financial assets in section (p) Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent
measurement.

Trade receivables

A receivable is recognised if an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.c., only the passage
of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of
financial assets in section (p) Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent
measurement.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised if a payment is received or a payment is due (whichever is earlier)
from a customer before the Company transfers the related services. Contract liabilities are
recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

e. Other Income

Other income is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to its determination or realisation
exists.

f. Taxes
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the company
operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or
loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a
taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment. The company shall reflect the effect of
uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using either most likely method or expected value
method, depending on which method predicts better resolution of the treatment. i . -]
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Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting
date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

i) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

ii) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised,

except:

i) When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss

ii) In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,

associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits
will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised, or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax rclating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised antside profil or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

The company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set
off deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities that relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)

The Company is not eligible for MAT credit entitlement since Company has opted for lower tax
rate under section 115BAA of Income Tax Act, 1961. f :
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Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Goods and services tax paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses
Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of Goods and Services tax paid, except:

i) When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the
taxation authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition
of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable

i) When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of
receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

g. Property, plant, and equipment

Propetty, Plant, and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment
and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When
significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection
is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the
decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the
recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any. It Comprises
of the cost of property, plant and equipment that are not yet ready for their intended use as on the
date of balance sheet.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as

follows:
Assets Useful lives (in years) prescribed in Schedule II of
the companies Act 2013
Plant & machinery | 5t015
Office equipment 5
Computers and peripherals 3
Furniture & fixtures 10
Vehicles 8
Building 5 to 60
Lab equipment 10
Electrical installation 10

Building on leasehold land is depreciated on straight line basis over the period of lease or useful
life whichever is  lower.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit
and loss when the asset is derecognised ’




Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

The residual values, useful lives, and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

h. Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition.
Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.
Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic
benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as
appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on
intangible assets is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part
of carrying value of another asset.

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising
upon derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss. when the asset is

derecognised.

A summary of the policies applied to the company’s intangible assets is, as follows:

Intangible Internally generated or
assets Useful lives Amortisation method used acquired
Amortised on a straight-line basis
Computer . .
3 years over the period of computer | Acquired
software
software

i. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised
as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded
as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

j- Leases

The company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in

exchange for consideration

Company as a lessee

The company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The company recognises lease liabilities to make
lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

.




Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

i) Right-of-use assets

The company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date
the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial
direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of
the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows;

Land and buildings - up to 10 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the company at the end of the lease term or the cost
reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life
of the asset. The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment.

ii) Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the company recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable
lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual
value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option
reasonably certain to be exercised by the company and payments of penalties for terminating the
lease, if the lease term reflects the company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease
payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are
incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the
payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the company uses its incremental borrowing
rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect
the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount
of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in
the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate
used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the
underlying asset.

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of
machinery and equipment and office premises (i.¢., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months
or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease
of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be
low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

The company has sub leased certain office premises. Rental income arising is accounted for on a

straight-line basis over the lease terms. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period inh
which they are earned. JORPR )
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Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

k. Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as
follows:

Consumables: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

l. Impairment of non-financial assets

The company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The
recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions
are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is
used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly
traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which
are prepared separately for each of the company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are
allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer
periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth
year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent
budgets/forecasts, the company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or
declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case,
this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or
country or countries in which the company operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised
in the statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation
surplus taken to OCL For such properties, the impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount
of any previous revaluation surplus

An assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication
exists, the company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine
the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is
limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit——
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

and loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a
revaluation increase

Impairment is determined for goodwill by assessing the recoverable amount of each CGU (or
company of CGUs) to which the goodwill relates. When the recoverable amount of the CGU is
less than it’s carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. Impairment losses relating to
goodwill cannot be reversed in future periods.

m. Provisions
General

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. When the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example,
under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

n. Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund and employee stated insurance (ESIC) is a defined
contribution scheme. The company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the
provident fund and ESIC. The company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund and
ESIC scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service.

The company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be
made to a separately administered fund. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit
plan is determined using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through
OClI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

i) The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
1) The date that the company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
The company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense
in the statement of profit and loss:

1) Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on

curtailments and non-routine settlements; and

ii) Net interest expense or income ,,-'\f\(p\
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Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-
term employee benefit. The company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional
amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the
reporting date. The company recognizes expected cost of short-term employee benefit as an
expense, when an employee renders the related service.

The company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as
long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are
provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the reporting
date. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not
deferred. The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does
not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting

date.
o. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost,
fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s
contractual cash flow characteristics and the company’s business model for managing them. With
the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for
which the company has applied the practical expedient, the company initially measures a financial
asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for
which the company has applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price
determined under Ind AS 115.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through
OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)’
on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is
performed at an instrument level. Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPT are classified
and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.

The company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial
assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will
result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets
classified and measured at amortised cost are held within a business model with the objective to
hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows while financial assets classified and
measured at fair value through OCI are held within a business model with the objective of both
holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling,

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established
by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade
date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
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i) Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

if) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with recycling of
cumulative gains and losses (debt instruments)

iii) Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and
losses upon derecognition (equity instruments)

iv) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)
A ‘financial asset’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

1) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is-to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

ii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the company. After initial measurement, such financial assets
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income
in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. The
company’s financial assets at amortised cost includes trade receivables, other receivables and

loans.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with
net changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Embedded Derivatives

A derivative embedded in a hybrid contract, with a financial liability or non-financial host, is
separated from the host and accounted for as a separate derivative if: the economic characteristics
and risks are not closely related to the host; a separate instrument with the same terms as the
embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivative; and the hybrid contract is not
measured at fair value through profit or loss. Embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a
change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise
be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss

category.
Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the company’s balance sheet) when:

i) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

ii) The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into
a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards . i
of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards ‘1
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of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred
asset to the extent of the company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the company also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss ('ECL") model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss. For trade receivables and contract assets, the
company applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore, the company does not track
changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each
reporting date.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from
default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit
exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a
loss allowance is required for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure,
irrespective of the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment in Subsidiaries are measured at cost less impairment in accordance with Ind AS 27
“Separate Financial Statements”.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings
including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

1) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
ii) Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. ,
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Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered
into by the company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as
defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to P&L..
However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes
in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The company has
not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Loans and borrowings)

This is the category most relevant to the company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs
in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

p. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible to a known
amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an
integral part of the company’s cash management. ! g -I
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q. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity holders
of parent company (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders of the parent company and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

2.2 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the company’s financial statements requires management to make j udgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods

Other disclosures relating to the company’s exposure to risks and uncertainties includes:

i) Capital management note 30
ii) Financial risk management objectives and policies note 29
iii) Sensitivity analyses disclosures note 29

Judgements

In the process of applying the company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
Jjudgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements: ’ '

Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options — company as
lessee

The company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any
periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The
company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to
exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that
create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the
commencement date, the company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change
in circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to exercise the
option to renew or to terminate (e.g., construction of significant leasehold improvements or
significant customisation to the leased asset).

Export incentive receivable

As per Government notification no. 57/2015-2020 dated March 31, 2020 the Company is entitled
to Service Exports from India Scheme (SEIS) benefits on pre-clinical research services till year
ended March 31, 2020. The rates have been notified during the year ended March 31, 2022 vide
Notification no. 29/2015-20 dated September 23, 2021 and basis the same the Company has filed
the application for the year ended March 31, 2020 (Refer note 4.6). -’ "
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Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have-a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes
are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement
is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the
likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the
present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the
future. These include the determination of the discount rate; future salary increases and mortality
rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit
obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at
each reporting date.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot
be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable
markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit
risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value
of financial instruments.

Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its
incremental borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that
the company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the
funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the company ‘would have to pay’, which requires
estimation when no observable rates are available or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the
terms and conditions of the lease. The company estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such
as market interest rates).

Standards notified but not yet effective:

There are no new standards that are notified, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the
Company’s financial statements. ,
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Rionceds Indla Private Limited
Notes ta Firanclal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(An
4

4.1

amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

Financlal assets
Investmenis
Partlcutars Asat Asat
S March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Non-current

Investment in equity shares of subsidiarics (cartled af cost) (Unquoted)

10,000 (March 31, 2021: 8.000) fully paid cquity shares of Amthera Lifescicnces 0.10 0.08
Privaic Limited of Rs 10 cach

Less: Provision (or impail on 0.10) (0.08)
Nil (March 31. 2021: 10,000) fully paid cquity shares of Aclivin Chemicals & i
Pharmaceuticals Private Limited of Rs 10 cach (refer note below)

Tastal - o.au
Tat; ni st meqnt o.1n
LA perepe st ol gueded invesiments imel kel valine tereal =
Agisreumbe wmmiuit ol unigintial Hrvestizicit 010 [N
Ageregare amount of iparment in value ol investment 010 {0.08)

Note:

During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Board of Dircetors in their mecting held on July 15, 2021 approved sale of 100%

their meeting held on July 16, 2021,

During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company has acquired additional 20% holdiny

2021, based on the sank Amthera Lifescicnces Private Limited has hecame wholly owne

b roceivahies

d subsidiary ol the Company

Partliculars asiat bl

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Trade reccivables
Secured. considered good - -
Unsecured, considered pood 20751 160.18
Trade receirables which heve significant increase in credit risk 2331 2635
Trade receivables - credit impaired 440 -
Impalrment allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful debts)
nsecured, considered good - =
Trade recei ables which have significant increase in credit risk (23.31) (26.35)
I'made receivables - credit impnired (4.4 i
Total 207.51 1ML
Note:

Trade receivable are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 7-90 days,
For information about credit risk and niarket risk related 1o trade receivable, pleasefefer

No trade or other reccivable are due from directors or other officers of the company cither severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other reccivable

a partner. a dircetor or a member,

note 29

holding in Activin Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Private Limited at face value which was approved by members in

g in the subsidiary company Amthera Lifesciences Private Limited at face value which was approved by Board in their meeting held on December 15,

are duc from firms or private companics respectively in which any direetor is

The folbwwrig whle summarizes the ehange in drarrmenit allowanee measured jising the [ lime expected credit loss model:
Asat Asat
Puslusbirs March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
At the beginning of the year 26.35 29.08
ion made during the year 842 -
” (7.06) 23
At the end of the year 27.71 26.35
Traile Recelvables agcing schedube oy nt March 31, 2022
Dhatstunding Tor followd erfods from the due dale of henik
Particulars
e Not due Less than 6 months 6 months - | year 1-2 years 2-3 Years M"::l:’:" o Total
(0 Undispmaed Trade receivables— fdzron pood 11086 93 60 308 - 207.5%
iy U T - Receivables — whi - rediie
(iiy 1 ¥ Trads which have neresse [ credit risk. 1591 735 005 R ] 271
{ifi) Undisputed Trade Rectivablos - crédit impaired - . 152 I.E8 - 4.40
v Digpuredd Trade Receivablis-cinsiderod pood - - - =
(v Dispuiter] Trade Receivables — which have sigmificant mncrense in-credit risk
(i) Dispanvedd Tronte Receivables — enuit impmired - - - - = 5
Tatal ILEG 109.51 1140 257 L8R =~ 13523
Trade Recelvables syeing seledule 38 a1 Mureh 31, 2021
Drtstanding for following perads from the due dute of paveens
Pariizul
e Not due Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 Years M”:::_‘:" £ Total
£ Undisputed Trade recoivables — comsidera] good 8733 69.47 136 P xd 160,10
e PRI e =n = = = e
(i Trade which have increase in credit risk 1258 492 701 54 26.35
i Unelispited Trade Receivpbles — eradii inrpuairay - o = = =
fiv) Disputed Trade Receivables—cimbdered anod - - - ¥
(v) Disputed Trade Revejvablis — whicl have siguificant increase in credit sisk R R
L) Difspitied Venade Bgesivarlilos — crealit impaircd - - - - - - .
Tntal 47,33 X2.0 9,03 8.1 - 1865

Q
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Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

4.3

4.4

45

Cash and cash vquivalents
Particulars GES et
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Halances with Banks:
- On current accounts 18.19 0.44
Cash on hand 0.10 0.0]
Total 18.29 0.45
Bank halunces other than cash and cush equivalents
Particulars i et
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
~ Deposits with Original muturity of more than three manths but less than
twelve months (refer note below) - 10.00
Total - 10.00
Note:
Deposits with bank as at March 31, 2022 amounting to Rs, Nil (March 31. 2021: Rs, 10 Million) arc made for a varying period
ranging from 3 months to 12 months and carns interest at 4.00% (March 31.2021: 4,00%).
Loans
Particulars Ll et
AFHE March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Current
Loans to related party (refer note 24 & note below)
Secured, Considered good - -
Unsecured, Considered good
Loans to directors - 40.46
Loans which have significant increase in credit risk
Loans - credit impaired
Loans to subsidiary 8,14 718
Impzirment allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful loans)
Unsecured, considered good - R
Loans which have significant increase in credit risk = -
Loans - credit impaired (8.14) (7.18)
Total - 40.46

Note:

Company has granted Interest free loan to directors which was initially measured at fair value as on the date of transaction. The
difference between fair value of loan and actual loan granted on the date of transaction is recognised as prepaid employee cost

and amortized over e period of loan (refer note 24)

The company is in the process of regularising non-compliance with respect to section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Disclosure required under Sec 186(4) of the Companies Act 2013:

Included in loans and advance are certain loans the particulars of which are disclosed below as required by Sec 186(4) of the Companies Act 2013

Nanae of the loanee and relationship Rate of Interest Due date .::;urcd.lUnsecu Mar c:;:‘tzozz Marc:;!,‘ZOZI
Mr. 5.N. Vinaya Babu - Managing director - 32.89
Mr. Parameshkumar Kiran - Whole time director Nil Mereh 31,2022 Unsecured E 11.32
Amthera Life Sciences Private Limited - subsidiary company March 31,2023 8.14 7.18

= \\ \(T\\
Q ORE )|
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Bioneeds Indin Privite Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

4.6 Other financial assets

Particulars GE] o
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Unsecured, considercd good
Mom-current
Security deposits (refer note 24) 21.02 15.78
Export incentive receivable (refier note below) 3238 36.33
Sub-total 53.40 52.11
Unsecured, considered good
Current
Contract assel
- Due from customer (accrued revenue) (refer note 14) 20.62 6.29
Securily deposits (refer note 24) 0.11 4.10
Reimbursement receivable from related party (refer note 24) = 551
Less: provision for doubtful reccivables - (551
Export incentive receivable (refer note below) 3.95 ¥
Sub-total 24.68 10.39
Total 78.08 62.50
Reconciliation of contract Asset: Mar::;:,tzozz Marc:; :‘:202‘
Balance at the beginning of the year 6.29 -
less: Invoicing during the year from balance at the beginning of the year (6.29) -
Adlid: Contract Asscts created during the year 20.62 6,29
Balance nt the end of the year 20.62 6.29

Note:

As per DGFT notification no 57/2015-2020 dated March 31, 2020, the company is entitled 1o Service Ex
year ended March 31, 2020, Out of the (otal receivable balance outstanding as on March 31. 2022,

ports from Indis Scheme (SEIS) benelits on pre-clinical research serviess 1l
the SEIS benefits of R, 12.26 million (March 31, 2021 Rs. 12.26 million) for the pre-

clinical research services provided during the financial year ended March 31, 2020 has begn accounted by the company based on the notification of eligible service citegory under the

scheme of previous year and / or best estimated rates which arc pending to be notitied by the govemment authority us at the reporting dates, The COTIPATY'S
the company will be able to realize the outstanding receivables once the government noti

ngement is confident that

fies the sand services and rates. The rtes has been nolified during the year ended Mirch 31,

2022 vide notification no, 29/2015-20 dated Scptember 23, 2021 and the company has filed its application on December 29, 2021 © The SEIS application for the vear ended March 31,
2017 amounting to Rs. 3.95 million (March 31, 2021 Rs.3.95 million) has been approved by DGET and the management expects to feceive the same within 12 manths accordingly, the

same has been classificd as current financial assct as at March 31, 2022,

5 Income tay usset (net)

Particulars ASigt St
fewtars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Non-current
Advance payment of Income tax (net of provision) 30.92 12.20
Total 30.92 12.20
B Other hssets
Particul As at As at
articulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Non-Cuvrent
Capital advances 40.82 57.59
Less: Provision for doubtful advances - (171
Prepaid expenses 0.90 -
Sub-total 41.72 45.88
Current
Unsecured, considered good
Balance with government authorities (refer note below) 20.52 940
Prepaid expenses 14.34 13.69
Advance to creditors 313 9.09
Less: Provision for doubtful advances (0.40) -
Employce advances 2.66 2,85
Total 40.25 35.03
Note:
Balance with government authorities includes GST input tax credit receivable (net of liability).
7 Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)
Particul: As at As at
articufars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Consumables 14.57 6.73
Total 14.57 6.73

W RURAL-5621 11
W
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Bionceds Indiz Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

8  Sharce Capital

Equity share cipital

Particulars Equity shares
No. of shares Amount
Authorised shares of Rs. 10 cach
As at March 31, 2020 7.850,000 78.50
Change during the year - -
As at March 31, 2021 7,850,000 78.50
Clinge during the year - -
L\: #t March 31, 2022 7,850,000 78.50
Particulars Equity shares
No. of shares Amount
Issued, subscribied and fully paid up equity shares of Rs. 10 cach
As at March 31, 2020 7,142,883 71.43
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors - -
Clygnge during the year - -
As at March 31, 2021 7,142,883 71.43
Chimgees in Equity Share Capilal due 1o prior period etrors - -
Chunge during the year - -
As at March 31, 2022 7,142,883 71.43

Preference shure cuplial

Particulars Preference shares
No. of shares Amount

Autharised shares of Rs. 100 each

As at March 31, 2020 2,000,000 200.00
Change during the year - -
A< at March 31, 2021 2,000,000 200.00
Change during the ycar 333.000 3330
As at Mirch 31, 2022 2,333,000 233.30

(a) Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Equity Shave Capital

; As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars
No. of shares Amount Number Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 7,142.883 7143 7,142,883 7143
change during the yenr z = - =
ding at the end of the year 7.142.883 7143 7.142,883 71.43




Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

In respect of Ordinary shares, voting rights shall be in the same proportion as the capital paid upon such ordinary share bears to the total paid up ordinary capital of the company.

The Dividend proposed by the board of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

except in case of interim dividend.

In the event of liquidation, the sharcholders of Ordinary shares are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their sharcholdings

() Details of Sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Eq Share Capital
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Name of Sharehoider
No. of shares % of Number % of
Holding HoldIng
& N Vinaya Babu 1,778,579 24.90 4,590,909 64.27
Veeida Clinical Research Limited 5.364.304 75.10 2,142.883 30.00
(d) Shares held by holding company
rd
Name of Shareholder Ag at Marchi 31, 2022 As al March 31, 2021+
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Ampunt
Veeda Clinical Research Limited 5,364,304 53.64 - -

* Asat March 31, 2021, ihere was no holding company.

(e} Sharcholiding of Promoters as at March 31, 2021

No. of shares at the

Change during the | No. of sharcs at the

% change during the

Promoter Name Class of share beginning of the year " year siidafike vour % of Total shnres Vi
Dr.S. N. Vinaya Babu Eq“‘iﬁ:‘?;‘[’l‘v;fn ﬁs' 19 4,590,909 z 4,590,900 64.27% -
Mr. P. Kiran Kumar Eq“i',ﬂ‘m ‘:_i:ff " 68,182 . 68,182 095% 2
Tatal 1,659,091 . 4,650,091 65.23% :‘
() Sharcholding of Promoters as at March 31, 2022
Promoter Name Class of share bl:o!.nzl;:hu:: :h.: v:::: Chnng:‘:::ng tite N‘:ﬂ‘:lr:?:;: = _::]:_he o of Totul shares % changvemz::ring the
Dr. §. N. Vinaya Babu rq“':i’:;’j‘l’; ‘;2';5' 10 4,590,909 (2.812,330) 1,778,579 24.90% 39.37%
Mr. P. Kiran Kumar Eq"ﬁiffaﬁ',ffv ‘::;"' 10 68,182 (68,182) s - 0.95%
Vepdn Clinical Research Limited (refer note below) E““ie‘i ::;’:;‘:l':f 10 2,142,883 3.221,421 5.364,304 75.10% 45.10%
Total 6,801,974 340,909 7.142,883 100.00% 4.78%

# change during the perind represents the change on account of transfer and acquisition of shares.

Note:

During the year, consequent to acquisition of additional 20.10% stake in the Company with effect from July 16, 2021, Veeda Clinical Research Limited has became promoter of the company.
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9 Other Equity

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Securities premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 22.90 22.90
Changes due to accounting policy or prior period errors = "
Balance at the end of the year 22.90 22.90
Capital redemption reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 90.47 84.73
Changes due to accounting policy or prior period errors = .
Amount transferred to capital redemption reserve on redemption of preference

33.33 5.74
shares
Balance at the end of the year 123.80 90.47
(Deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year (207.24) (170.20)
Changes due to accounting policy or prior period errors = .
Profit/(Loss) for the year (net of taxes) 98.67 (30.50)
Other comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year (net of taxes) 0.27 (0.80)
Amount transferred to capital redemption reserve on redemption of preference
e ’ ’ e (33.33) (5.74)
Balance at the end of the year (141.63) (207.24)
Total other equity 5.07 (93.87)

Nature and purpose of reserves:

(1) In cases where the company issues shares at a premium, whether for cash or otherwise, a sum equal to the aggregate amount of the
premium received on those shares has been transferred to “Securities Premium”, The Company may issue fully paid-up bonus shares to

its members out of the securities premium and to buy-back of shares.

(2) Capital redemption reserve represents the amount transferred on account of redemption of preference shares.

(3) Surplus/(Deficit) in statement of profit and loss: Surplus/(Deficit) in statement of profit and loss are the profits / (losses) that the
company has earned / incurred till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders.
Retained earnings include re-measurement loss / (gain) on defined benefit plans, net of taxes that will not be reclassified to the
statement of profit and loss. Retained earnings is a free reserve available to the company and eligible for distribution to shareholders, in

case where it is having positive balance representing net earnings till date,
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10 Financial liabilitics

10.1 Borrowings

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Non-current borrowing (A)

Secured

Term Loans facilities from bank

Indian Rupee loan from bank (refer note 1 to 5 below)
Foreign currency loan from bank (refer note 2 to 5 below)

Unsecured
Redeemable Preference Shares
(1" Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share of Rs. 100 each (refer note 6 below)

59.08
412.94

373.96

53.00

472.02

426.96

Current maturitics of long term borrowings disclosed under "current borrowings" (B)
Secured

Term Loans facilities from bank

Indian Rupce loan from bank (refer note 1 to 5 below)

Foreign currency loan from bank (refer note 2 to 5 below)

Unsecured
Redeemuble Preference Shares
0% Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share of Rs. 100 each (refer note 6 below)

(22.05)
(96.47)

(49.64)

(53.00)

d under “"current horrowings" (B)

(118.52)

(102.64)

Total current maturities of long term barrowings di

Total Non-current borvowings (A) - (B)

353.50

324.32

Current Borrowings

Secured

Loans repayable on demand

Cash credit from bank (refer note 7 below)

From holding company (Enterprise having significant influence w.e.f. March 19, 2021 up to
July 15, 2021)

Veedn Clinical Research Limited

Unsecured
Optionally convertible redeemable preference shares classified as borrowing (refer note 8 below)

(refer note 24)

Inter corporate loan (refer note 9 below) (refer note 24)

Current maturities of long term debt

Secured

Term Loans facilities from bank

Indian Rupee loan from bank (refer note 1 to 5 below)
Foreign currency loan from bank (refer note 2 to 5 below)

Unsecured
Redeemable Preference Shares
0% Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share of Rs. 100 each (refer note 6 below)

233.30

22,05
96.47

60.22

233.30

49.64

351.82

343.16

53.00

Total Current borrowings

351.82

396.16

Total Borrowings

70532

720.48

Aggregate secured loan

472.02

434.18

| Aggregate unsecured loan

233.30

286.30
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Dhedadls oF Lecimis mnd seeshles far il e lborrawing fncllifies are as faflows:

The term Loan amounting (o Rs 67 million (rom canara btk {x taken to briild p cistrent nnscts and mneel operntional lishildies ond 1o resiaet the husiness. The ferm lan & sezired be aea0ms ezl wal ol
Hl= icredit facilities exiended. Thi outstanding halanoe of the fermt baan as at March 31, 2022 is of Rs. 54,56 million (Maech 31, 2021 R 67 million) The s carmies inferest nite linked & ong yenr RLLR
{Repu Linked Lending Kaici plus spread of 0.60%, The elfeutive mterest rate i 7.50% (March 31, 2631° 7.95%) The bus s repayubite in 36 msnily baliusei wuitngiesylang B Dicrmlier 2031

~

Thie tesand Lonst aenissbipy wr R 270 efilfiam [y Caifiiss ik wiis takeen for piemefrsse of widerak ing eapnsion of Pre-clinscil amd Chemietey Sors s focated m Beysealouills o) Peenyn by wiy ol
cospsteictiian of bullding purchi of equipments. jetiing up of Kilo lab ol snd wis socured by hypothecation of propased sitifithes. il famitures wrd seicalific ity al Devarsbesslll - Sogpura)
liulili, Nelamangala and Pecirya - Bangalore unit. The loan carricd interest rme linked MCLR plus spread of 1.15%. The effectivc interest rate is 10 50% (March 31, 2021: 10.50%),

During the current year, outstanding Indian Rupec term loan of Rs 267,67 million has been liquidated by obtaining the forcign currency term loan of USD 3.561.760 from the Canara Bank. The said Jrsari
custies ferest rile linked o six months LIBOR + 350 hipa. The lisan is secured against hiypishesition of plant & fachinery. lab equipment, furnitre and computer. The loan & abis secured By prannal
pmiambe of Dr SN Vipiya Babu (Managing Dircetor of the Company), Mg, Kiran Kusiar { [Krwctar afhe Campany) & Smt H N Sewmya (Relarive of Managing Rirector of the Company) amd enliaserd)
seruity ul bl & binkbing

ubsepiuling balance of the tern loan as at March 31, 2022 is USD 3383.671 cquivatent to Rs. 256.51 million (March 31, 2021: Rs 220,15 million). The effective interest rate for the bamssing post
eniivEsiin Lo foreign currency term loan is 3 65%. The foreign currency term loan is repayable in 60 monihly instalments commencing from January 2022

{ligies, laky

The: e foas amounting fo Rs 56 million from Canara bapk win tiken fir parfise of Scientific cgupments & b furmiture, The term loan was secured by ppomtecatiam ol propsicd
furmtiuzre el scientific imstrumsersts @ Devarahosalli - Sompura hishi|, Nelamangata and Petiya « Mingalore umit The [ el inferest eate Hiked i ooi yme MCLR plus spread of 1.15% The ¢lfective
tlumesd pare is 8 50% (March 31, 20200 1 1.50% 13 25%)

During the current ycar, outstanding Indian Rupee (erm loan of Rs % 15 million has been liquidated by obtaining the forcign currency term loan of USD 108,463 fram Canara Bank. The said lun carries
interest rate Jinked to six months LIBOR + 350 bps The samc is sccured against hypothecation of land, building, plant and machinery The lan is also sccured by personal guaranice of Dr. S N Vinaya|
Babu (Managing Director of the Company), Mr. Kiran Kumar (Directar of the Campany) & Smt. HN Sowmya (Refative ol Monoging Dircctor of the Company) and collateral sccurity of land & building.

Ontsranding bafane f the term T i at March 31, 2022 is USD 72,310 equivalent to Rs. 5.48 Million (March 31, 2021: Rs. 20.75 million). The effctive intercst rate for the borrowing post ciyerslo
s foreign currency term loan is 3,65%, The foreign currency term loan is repayable in 60 monibly instalmenis commencing from January 2022,

| knazantee of Dr. S.N Vinays Babu (Managing Dircctot of the Cannpatiy), Me. Kiran Kumar [ Lirecior nf the Company) & Sme HN Sowmya (Relative of Monaging Dircctor of the Company) and collaiens|

Tl term Jesan airoumting b R 90 mallion o Canirs bank was koo 1 fimnee the project for expanalon of the company’s business I e spharuniciaticnl sector amd is secured by hypothecation o
prepered willitics, lab famiture amid scientific mtmmments ot dyvanhiallis compura hobli ocfamangalicand peenya- Fangnloes it The loan carried interert mee linked o iing year MCLR gilis spread o
1.15%5. The effective Intereat rate I 8.50% (March 31, 2021: 11.50% to 15.50°)

During il cutriait year, outstanding Indian Rupee tenm loan of Rs 5911 isiflbi lurs been ligueidsieesd by obtaining the foreign currency tinn i of USD 786,581 Fewn Canara Bank The said lonn carrics|
imarest e finked do i six months LIBOR + 350 bps The same is sccured agaitss Wypotheeation of plam & machinery, lab equipment, furniture & computer. The loan is sl securcd by persmal]

wegurity of Lkl & bishibing.

T vutstaniding balance of the term fnan as s March 11, 2022 i3 USD 739,385 einalemn 1 fe. 56.05 milfjon (March 11, 2021: . 70 86 willion). The efiective intérest raie Bie tha borrowing peit
cumvession i lrgizn currency term loan is 3.65%. T foreign currency ferm loan is repayuble jin S0 muihly jptilingnts compstmciing from January 2022

The term loan amounting to Rs. | 10 million from Canara bank was taken (o meet working capital requirements of the company and is sccured by stock and book debis, hypothecation of plant & machinery,
lab equipment. furniture & computer. books. wtilitics, land & building. The loan was also secured by personal guarantce of Dr SN Vinaya Babu (Managing Director of the Company) , Mr, Kiran Kumar
(Dircctor of the Company) & Smt, [N Sowmyn (Relative of Managing Dircctor of the Company). The loan carried interest rate Jinked to one yuar MCLR plus spread of 1.00% and term Premin of 0.40%
The effiective interest rte was 8.75% (March 31, 2021: Nil

During the current year, outstanding Indian Rupee tenn loan of Rs 103 82 miflion has been liquidnted by obtaining the foreign currency term loan of USD 1,381,491 from Canar Bank The said loan
carrics interest rate linked 10 to stx months LIBOR + 350 bps, The samme is secured against hypothecation of plant & machinery, lab cquipment, fumitre & computer, The loan is also secured by personal|
guarantee of Dr. SN Vinaya Babu (Managing Director of the Company). Mr. Kiran Kuinar (Director of the Companiy) & St H.N Sowmya (Relative of Managing Dircetor of the Company) and collateral
security of land & building

Ouistanding balance ol the term loan as at March 31, 2022 is USD 1,301,790 equivalent to Rs. 98,68 million (March 31, 2021: Nify The efiective inferest rate for the barrawing post cons ersion to foreign|
«currency lerm Jaan 15 3.65%. The toreign currency lerm loan is repayable in 52 monthly instalments commencing from January 2022,

The Company had issucd 0.00% Non-Convertible Redecmable Preference Share (*NCRPS’) 10 Mr Shreedhara Shetty of Rs. 40 million and to Mr. Gokaram Ramkrishna Balaji of Rs. 10 million at face
salue of Rs. 100 per share for the purpose of redcmption of cxisting preference share capital and foc general business purpose af the Company. The same carrics 0% coupon rate and the same will have to
be compulsorily redecmed at 16,00% premium p a. and 14,00% premium p.a, respectively . The same has been issued for @ total period of 36 manths and shall be redeemed as per repayment schedule as
agreed with the preference sharcholders: Since the Company has & contraclual obligation to deliver cash to the NCRPS shareholders as these NCRPS are redecmable at premium as per 1he repayment
schedule from the doie of allotment the issuer cannot avoid Ihis outflow. the same has been therefore considered as the financial i y. Moreover, the redemption premium of 14,008 to 16.00% is the
prevailing market inlerest mte for the Company. Accordingly. the NCRPS has been measured at an amortized cost and redemption premium to be paid as per the repayment schedule has been booked as
finance cost, The same is repaid by the company during the year ended March 31, 2022

Cash Credit from Canaru Bunk amounting to Rs.125 milliun is scoured by Hypothecation of stocks & Book Debts, Plant & Machinery. Lab Equipments, Furniture & Fixture, Lab Fyuipments and 2 Ficher
Buses, The owstanding balunce of the facility as at March 31, 2022 is Nil (March 31, 2021: Rs. 60 22 million). The cash credit facilily carries interest rate linked to one year MCLR of 7.35% Plus spread|
0f 0.90% The cficctive interest rate is 8,25% (March 31, 2021: 9.85% te 12.90%)

During the year ended March 31, 2022. the Company has issued Optionally Convertible Redectnable Preference Shares (OCRPS) fo Vecda Clinical Research Limited (“the holding company”}. Dividend|
ralc of 0.001% p a, which is cumulative and the same shall be paid in full (fogether wilh dividends acerued from prior years). Conversion option of thesc preference shares shall be exercised by the holding
company anly after the Company becomes a whally owned subsidiary. The OCRPS shall be redeemed by the Company upon eorlier of (i) 1 day prior to expiry of 20 years at the face value of OCRPS;or|
(ii) at the option of the investor, at the redemption price which shall be the fair market value of equity sharcs of the Company at the time of such redemption considering the terms of OCRPS, the same arc
redeemable on demand by the investor and hence the same has been classified as current borrowing.

Ttter-cunpniate fuan Shom Vients Clinical Rescarch Limited stmonntiog (o fs. 233.30 million for thie repayment el CVEFL Tiahility s st sl sepuyibie s or before final matarity dbite which shall
ot ba bater than 3 manths i ihe date of disbursement or sucly ather dite as mutually agreed between e partics b loar. The effective intorest fte & 15%, The same is repaid by the company during i/

yeat evieled March 31, 2022
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

10.2 Trade payables

Particulars AL Asat
March 31. 2022 Murch 31. 2021
Outstanding dues of micro and simall enterprises (refer note
7.16 4.52

26)
Oulstar}dmg dues of creditors other than micro and small 25.83 4112
cnterprises

Total 32.99 45.64

Terms and conditions of the above outstanding balances:

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled in 45-180 days.
For explanation on company's credit risk management process, refer note 29,
For terms and conditions with related party. refer note 24,

Trade Payables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2022

0 ding for following periods from the date of transaction*
Particulars . Total
Unbilied Less than | year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years | More than 3 years

(i) MSME - 7.16 ~ - - 7.16
(ii) Others 17.95 6.40 1.48 - - 25.83
iii) Disputcd ducs - MSME - - - - - -
{iv) Disputed dues - Others - - = - - -
Total 17.95 13.56 1.48 = = 32.99

Trade Payables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2021

0 fing for following perinds from the date of tr tion*
Particulars
articuta Unbilled Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years | More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME - 4.52 - - - 4.52
(i) Others 14.66 24,75 1.57 0.14 - 41.12
(iii) Disputed ducs - MSME - = = A = =
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - I
Total 14.66 29.27 1.57 0.14 - 45.64

*Cansidering the availubility of data, the above ageing is considered from the date of recording the ransaction instead of due date. Consequently, there are no 'not due' creditors balance

disclosed.

10.3 Other financial liabilities

Particulars A Goat
March 31, 2022 March 31. 2021
Non- Current
Financial liabilities carried at amortized cost
Security deposits 0.08 0.08
Sub-total 0.08 0.08
Current
Financial liabilities carricd at amortized cost
Creditors for capital goods (refer note below) 25.19 18.83
Employec benefits payable (refer note 24) 27.78 21.82
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 0.13 3.29
Refund liability to customers 15.85 11.07
Sub-total 68.95 55.01
Total 69.03 55.09
Note:

Creditors for capital goods also include outstanding dues of micro enterpriscs and small enterprises as at March 31, 2022 Rs. 0.34 million (March 31, 2021: Rs. 0,08 million) (refer note 26).




Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

11 Other current liabilities

Particulars As at LR
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Contract liabilities
Due to customer (excess billing over revenue) (refer note 14.2) 359.72 276.58
Advance from customers 4.03 11.43
Statutory dues payable 6.95 8.58
Total 370.70 296.59
Particulars et s at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Reconciliation of contract liabilities:
Balance at the beginning of the year 288.01 137.39
Lestc,: Revenue recognized during the year from balance at the (246.27) (82.36)
beginning of the year
Add: Contract liabilities created during the year 322.01 233.48
Balance at the end of the year 363.75 288.01
12 Provisions
Particulars st Es
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Non-current
Provision for employee benefit
Gratuity (refer note 23) 17.11 5.96
Sub-total 17.11 5.96
Current
Provision for employee benefit
Gratuity (refer note 23) 5.40 3.95
Compensated absence 4.38 0.86
Provision for indirect taxes (under dispute) 3.62 -
Sub-total 13.40 4.81
Total 30.51 10.77
13 Income tax liabilities (net)
Particulars As at S
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Income tax liability (net) 2.49 2.49
Total 2.49 2.49
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Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

14  Revenue from operations

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Revenue from contract with customers

Sale of Services 932.05 633.54
Total revenue from contract with customers 932.05 633.54
14.1 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Set out below is the disaggregation of the company's revenue from contract with customer
A. Geographical location of customer
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
India 240.89 176.88
Outside India 691.16 456.66
Total revenue from contract with customers 932.05 633.54
B. Timing of revenue recognition
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Services transferred at a point in time 932.05 633.54
Total revenue from contract with customers 932.05 633.54

14.2 Contract Balances

The below table provides information about trade receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from the contracts with customers:

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Trade receivables (refer note 4.2) 207.51 160.18
Contract Assets (refer note 4.6)

- Due from customer (accrued revenue) 20.62 6.29
Contract Liabilities (refer note 11)

- Advance from customer 4.03 11.43
- Due to customer (excess billing over revenue) 359.72 276.58

Contract assets relates to revenue earned from ongoing pre-clinical services. As such, the balances of this account vary and depend on the

number of pre- clinical services at the end of the year.

Trade receivables are recognized when the right to consideration becomes unconditional. These are non interest bearing generally on the terms
of 7-90 days. Company has receivable from its customers for the sale of services & sale of products to its customers. During the year ended
March 31, 2022 Rs.8.42 million (year ended March 31, 2021 Rs.43.09 million) was recognized as provision for expected credit losses on trade

receivables (including bad debts written off).

Contract liabilities includes short-term advances received for providing pre-clinical services and payment received from customer against
invoice raised for which pre-clinical services are yet to be rendered. Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Company satisfies

the performance obligation.

BANGALORE
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Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

14.3 Reconciling the amount of revenue recognized in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price

Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2022 2021

Revenue as per contracted price 957.27 656.88

Adjustments:

Rebate payable to customer (4.54) (15.09)

Credit notes issued due to change in performance obligation (20.68) (8.25)

Revenue from contracts with customers 932.05 633.54

14.4 Information about Company's performance obligation are summarized below:

The performance obligation related to sale of services is satisfied at a point of time in accordance with the terms of contract with customer and
payment terms is generally due within 7-90 days from the date of invoice. The Company renders customer specific services as per the terms of

contract. Company does not provide any types of warranties and related obligations to customers.

14.5 Information about major customers:
For information about major customers, refer note 27.

15 Other income

Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2022 2021
Interest income on
- Bank deposits 0.09 0.21
- Security deposits 1.03 0.84
- Loan to director (refer note 24) 3.75 5.28
- Others - 0.01
Reversal on lease modification (refer note 31) - 2.51
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.04 -
Liabilities no longer required written back 7.81 3.28
Total 12.72 12.13
ORI
S




Bioneeds India Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

16  Cost of material consumed

Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2022 2021
Opening stock of consumables 6.73 33.10
Purchases during the year (refer note 24) 142.11 92.48
Less : Closing stock of consumables 14.57 6.73
Total 134.27 118.85
17  Employee benefit expenses
Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2022 2021
Salary, bonus and allowances (refer note 24) 295.73 214.92
Contributions to provident and other funds (refer note 23) 24.77 10.49
Staff welfare expenses 16.30 12,73
Total 336.80 238.14
18  Finance costs
Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2022 2021
Interest expense on
-Borrowings (refer note 24) 50.17 27.66
-Delayed payment of income tax 1.25 1.58
-Delayed payment of statutory dues 3.27 1.03
-Delayed payment to MSME creditors 0.80 0.54
-Lease liabilities (refer note 24 & 31) 11.95 10.67
-Others 0.17 -
Exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs 11.83 -
Other charges (processing fees, bank commission) 2.43 3.23
Total 81.87 44.71

L
N |
b m
o eancaore |
W\ RURAL-3621 11 = |

W\




Bioneeds India Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

19

Other expenses

Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2022 2021

Marketing and business promotion expenses 3.59 0.84
Rent expenses (refer note 31) 0.04 0.02
Water and power charges 30.63 20.37
Legal and professional charges 37.84 31.56
House keeping and security expenses 0.22 0.22
Insurance expenses 2.64 2.86
Telephone expenses 2.50 2.13
Repairs & maintenance

-Buildings 2.23 0.38

-Plant and machinery and others 14.22 11.16
Rates and taxes 1.36 3.37
Renewal of software and licence 4.80 -
Payments to the auditor (refer note below) 6.02 0.90
Expenditure towards CSR activities 0.53 2.26
Provision for doubtful debts 8.42 <
Bad debts written off 7.06 43.09
Less: Bad debts written off out of provision (7.06) (2.73)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment - 1.25
Testing charges 4.96 3.93
Postage, Courier & stationery Charges 4.27 3.67
Annual maintenance expenses 12.70 4.96
Travelling and Conveyance 4.98 5.61
Provision for doubtful loan 0.96 7.18
Provision for doubtful reimbursement receivables - 5.51
Other receivables written off 0.23 0.65
Security deposits written off - 0.60
Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress written off 3.54 10.62
Provision for doubtful advances 0.40 11.71
Impairment provision on financial asset 0.02 0.08
Net loss on foreign currency transactions 1.32 7.56
Donation 0.08 -
Miscellaneous expenses 2.36 2.86

Total 150.86 182.62
Note:
Payments to the auditor
Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2022 2021
As auditor:
Audit fees 2.00 0.90
Reimbursement of Expenses 0.06 -
Others 3.96 B
Total 6.02 0.90
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Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupecs million, unless otherwise stated)

20 Tax expense

The major components of income tax cxpense for the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31.2021;

{u) Profit and loss sectivg

Particulars

Year cnded
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Current tax

Particulars

Current income tax charge 34.69 -
Adjustment of tax relating 1o earlier years - 581
Deferred tax
Relating to origi and reversal of vy differences 6.70 (3.16)
Total tax expense reported [n the of profit and loss 41,39 2.65
(h) Other compreliensive income (OCT) section
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31. 2021

Deferred tax related to items recognized In OCI during the year

Net (loss)/gain on renicasurements ol defined benefit plans (0.09) 0.30
Deferred tax churged to OCH (0.09) 0.30
L€ Reconciliation of tux exponse and the necounting profit multiplicd by India’s domestic tax rato for the vear ended March 31, 2022 and Mareh 31, 2021
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31. 2021
Profit before tax 140.06 (27.85)
Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate (March 31, 2022: 25.17% and March 31, 2021: 27. 82%) 35.25 {1.75)
Adjustment
Non deductible cxpense 0.68 4.04
Adjustment of Lax relating to carlicr years 129 581
MAT credit lapsed duc to adoption of new tax regime 2.06 -
Impact on account of change in tax rate 1.46 -
Others 0.65 0.55
Tax expense as per ol profit and loss 41.39 2,65

Note:

The Company has elected to exercise the option permitted under Section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act. 1961 as introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) ordinance, 2019. Accordingly, the

pany has r d the

(D) Balanee sheet seetlun

for income tax for the year ended March 31, 2022 and remeasured its deferred tax basis the rate prescribed in the aforesaid section,

Note:

Particulars . it
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Income lax assets {net) 3092 12,20
Income tax liabilities (net) 249 249
(E} Deferred tax
Balance Sheet Statement of Profit and Loss ocCI
Particulars As at Asat Year ended Ycar ended Year cnded Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deferred tax assct/(Liability) (Net)
Diflfcrcncc between depreciable assets as per books of accounts and (14.24) (11.94) 230 (2341 4 .
written down value for tax purpose
Employce benefits 9,00 4388 (4.21) (1.55) 0.09 0.30)
Right of us¢ assets & lease liabilitics 823 8.92 0.69 0.28 - -
Provlision for doubtful debts, doubtful loans. and advances to 912 1411 499 (6.02) . N
creditors
Prepaid expense on upfront fees (LO07) (0.67) 0.40 0.38 - -
Interest liability on Goods and Services Tax 0.81 - (0.81) - -
Others 0.03 0.02 0,01 (0.02) . N
Utilisation from opening MAT Credit - - 1.29 6.4] -
MAT credit lapsed duc to adoption of new tax regime - - 2.04 - - -
Deferred tax asset (net) 11.88 1532 6,71 (3.16} 0.0 (0.30)
Add: MAT Credit - 335
Deferred tax asset (net) (net of MAT Credit) 11.88 18.67
* Figure nullified in conversion of Rupees in million
Reconciliation of deferred tax assct (net) (net of MAT Credit) Asat
Opening balance as at the buginning of the year 18.67
Utilization of MAT credit for payment of income tax (1.29)
MAT credit lapsed duc to adoption of new tax regime (2.04) -
Current year tax provision utilised from opening MAT Credit - 641
Tax income/(expense) during the ycar recognized in profit or loss (3.37) 316
Tox incomef{expense} during the veur tecognized i OCI (10,09) 0,30
Closing balance as ut the end of the year 1188 18.67 |

The Company officts tax assets and liabilitics if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to sct off deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitics refate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

21

21.1

21.2

21.3

22

Contingent liabilities & capital commitment not provided for

Contingencies

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

As at

Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts:

Service tax*

27.69

27.69

*Service tax demand comprise of demand from the service tax authorities for payment of additional tax of Rs. 27.69 million (March 31, 2021
Rs.27.69 million). The tax demands are on account denial of export of service under Rule 4 of Place of Provision of Services Rules, 2012 read
with rule 6A of Service Tax Rules, 1994 during the period between April 01, 2016 to June 30, 2017. The company has filed writ petition against

the same and the matter is pending at high court.

Capital Commitments

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for 9.01 111.46

(net of advances) :

Undeclared accrued preference share dividend

Particulars ) As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Dividend on Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares (QCRPS) (refer note 10.1(8)) e =

* Figure nullified in conversion of Rupees in million.

Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average

number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the

dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share used in the basic and diluted EPS computation:

=
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Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Profit/(Loss) after tax 98.67 (30.50)
Nominal value of equity share (Amount in Rs.) 10 10
Total number of equity shares 7,142,883 7,142,883
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic and diluted EPS (nominal value of equity share 7,142,883 7,142,883
of Rs. 10)
Earnings per equity share (Amount in Rs.)
Basic and diluted carnings per share 13.81 4.27)
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Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

23 Disclosure for Employee benefits

(a) Defined contribution plans

Amount recognized as expenses and included in Note 17 "Employee benefit expenses”

Particulars Year ended March | Year ended March
31,2022 31,2021
Contribution to Provident fund 8.30 5.97
Contribution to Employee state insurance 0.70 0.49
Total 9.00 6.46

(b) Defined benefits plan

The Company has following post cmployment benefit which is in the nature of defincd benefit plan:

Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity for cmployces in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employces who arc in continuous service for a period of §
years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed
proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service calculated on actuarial basis. The gratuity plan is a funded plan to the extent
balance available in gratuity account maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of India. Balance available in such fund as on March 31, 2022 is Rs.12.85

million (March 31, 2021: Rs.12.16 million).

i. Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation

Particulars ey As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening defined benefit obligation 22.07 16.75
Current Service Cost 442 3.23
Past Service Cost 10.82 -
Interest Cost 1.29 1.01
Components of actuarial (gain)/losses on obligation
- Due to Change in financial assumptions (1.02) 0.25
- Duc to change in demographic assumption = -
- Due to experience adjustments 0.55 1.02
Benefits paid 2.77) (0.19)
Closing defined benefit obligation 35.36 22.07
ii. Reconciliation of the Fair value of Plan assets
Particulars ik g
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening value of plan assets 12.16 7.38
Interest Income 0.80 0.51
Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in interest income 0.11) 0.18
Contributions by employer 2.70 4.28
Benefits paid (2.70) (0.19)
Closing value of plan assets 12.85 12.16
ifi. Net linbility/(Asset) recognized in the Balance Sheet
Particulars o g
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations 3536 22.07
Fair Value of Plan assets (12.85) (12.16)
Net linbility/(Asset) recognized in the Balance Sheet 22.51 9.91
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Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

iv. Expenses recognized in Profit and Loss

Particulars Year ended March | Year ended March
31,2022 31,2021
Current service cost 4.42 3.23
Past service cost 10.82 -
Net interest cost 0.49 0.50
Net Gratuity cost recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss 15.73 3.73
v. Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars Year ended March | Year ended March
31,2022 31,2021
Actuarial gains /( losses)
- Due to Change in financial assumptions (1.02) 0.25
- Due to change in demographic assumption - -
- Due to experience adjustments 0.55 1.02
Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognized in net interest expense 0.11 (0.18)
Components of defined benefit costs recognized in other comprehensive (income)/loss (0.36) 1.10
vi. The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets
Particulars Asdf Agaf
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Policy of insurance 100% 100%
Total 100% 100%

The principal assumptions used in determining above defined benefit obligations for the company’s plan are shown below:

Particulars Year ended March | Year ended March
Arfiewiar 31,2022 31,2021

Discount rate 6.70% p.a. 6.25% p.a.

Future salary increase 10% p.a. 10.00% p.a

Employee turnover

Mortality rate

20% p.a. at younger
ages reducing to 5%
p.a. at older ages

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14)

20% p.a. at younger
ages reducing to 5%
p.a. at older ages

Indian Assured Lives

Mortality (2012-14)

Sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as under:

Increase / (decrease) in defined benefit
obligation
Particul Sensitivity level
ki i ensitivity le Year ended March | Year ended March
31,2022 31,2021
. 0.5% increase (1.08) (0.61)
t rat
[ iseount Tate 0.5% decrease 113 0.65
Salaryiincrease 0.5% increase 1.09 0.45
Aymere: 0.5% decrease (1.05) (0.44)
Employce turnover Change by 10% upward (0.72) (0.22)
Change by 10% downward 0.81 0.23
The following are the expected future benefit payments for the defined benefit plan (Undiscounted) :
Particulars L SIES At
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 4.17 2.98
Between 2 and S years 17.00 10.38
14.02 9.81 —

Between 6 and 10 ycars

0
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Bionceds India Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

24  Related party transactions
As per the Indian Accounting Standard on "Related Party Disclosures” (Ind AS 24), the related parties of the Company are as follows ;
Name of related partics and their relationship :

Ultimate Holding Company
Basil Private Limited (W.c.{ July 16, 2021)

Holding Company

Veeda Clinical Research Limited (w.e.f July 16, 2021) (Enterprise having significant influence w.e.f. March 19, 2021 up to July 15, 2021)

Subsidiary Company
Amthera Life Sciences Private Limited (up to December 14, 2021)

Wholly owned Subsidiary Company
Amthera Life Sciences Private Limited (w.c.f December 15,2021)
Activin Chemicals and Phar icals Private Limited (up to July 20, 2021)

Joint venture in which the holding company Is a venturer
Ingenuity Biosciences Private Limited (w.e.f July 16, 2021)

Key managerial personnel of the company :

Mr. Parameshkumar Kiran Director (w.e.f. October 01, 2021) (Wholetime Director up to September 30, 2021)
Mr. 8.N. Vinaya Babu' Managing Director

Mr. Prasanna Subramanya Bhat Company Secretary

Mr. Nirmal Atmaram Bhatia Director (w.e.f. March 22, 2021)

Mr. Rakesh Bhartia Director (w.c.f. July 16, 2021)

Mr. Chirag Sachdev Dircctor (w.c.f. July 16, 2021)

Relatives of key management personnel :
Mr. Nagaraja M S
Mrs. Soumya HN
Mr. K.V.Paramesh

Entity over which key managerial personnel or their relatives are able to exercise significant influence :
Tumkur Trade Center Private Limited

Adita Biosys Private Limited

Medvice Private Limited

Bhumi Constructions {Proprictor - Mr. Parameshkumar Kiran)

Peenya Food and Drug Testing Lab Private Limited

: . Year ended Year ended

Nature of transactions with related Parties March 31. 2022 March 31, 2021
R ation (including perquisites & incentive)

Mr. S.N. Vinaya Babu 26.46 25.74

Mr. Parameshkumar Kiran 032 0.90

Mr, Prasanna Subramanya Bhat 1.02 0.76

Mr. Rakesh Bhartia 0.33 -
Loan given

Mr, S.N. Vinaya Babu - 47.17

Mr. Parameshkumar Kiran - 6.82
Loan repaid

Mr. S.N, Vinaya Babu 32,89 4240

Mr, Parameshkumar Kiran 11.32 =
Interest income on loan

Mr. 8.N. Vinaya Babu 2.80 4.2]

Mr. Parameshkumar Kiran 0.95 1.07
Employee benefit expense (Related to interest free loan)

Mr. S.N, Vinaya Babu 3.14 4.36

Mr. Parameshkumar Kiran 1.07 0.99
Rent paid

Mr, S.N. Vinaya Babu 2.22 -
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

24 Related party transactions

Nature of transactions with related Parties “:::: !"d;:n M::-:::“ielndz?n

Refmbursement of expenses
Mr. S.N. Vinaya Babu 0.87 1.85

Purchase of shares of Amthera Life Sciences Private Limited
Mr. S.N. Vinaya Babu -

Purchase of Vehicle
Mr. S.N. Vinaya Babu - 2.30

Relatives of key managerial personnel

R, S
ation (i g per

Mr. NagarajaM S 0.39 1.08
Mrs. Soumya H N 0.52 145

Rent paid
Mr, NagarajaM S 1.57 3.99
Mrs. Soumya HN 7.73 420

Security deposit given (rent)
Mr. Nagaraja M S - 4.00

Catering services availed
Mr. K.V.Paramesh 0.62 0.47

Holding Compuny (w.e.l July 16, 2021
2021 up to Julv 15, 2021)

Issue of optionally convertible redeemable preference shares of Bioneeds India Private Limited
Veeda Clinical Rescarch Limited 233.30 -

Loun Taken
Veeda Clinical Research Limited - 233.30

Loan repaid
Veeda Clinical Research Limited 233.30 -

Interest expense
Veeda Clinical Research Limited 10.16 1.25

Subsidiary Companies
Loan given
Amthera Life Sciences Private Limited 0.96 6.70

Investment in cquity shares
Amthera Life Sciences Private Limited 0.02 -

Loan repaid
Canbank Venture Capital Fund Limited - 343.29

Rent paid
Tumkur Trade Center Private Limited 17.56 17.56

Security deposit given (rent)
Tumkur Trade Center Private Limited 1.45 16.05

Purchase of consumables
Adita Biosys Private Limited 28.49 14.34

Construction service availed (including Goods and Services Tax)
Bhumi Constructions 47.19 -
* Figure nullified in conversion of Rupees in million.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

24 Related party transactions

N As at As at
Outstanding balances at the end of the year March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Kev managerial personnel
R ation payable (including perquisites and incentive)
Mr. 8.N. Vinaya Babu 1.27 112
Mr. Parameshkumar Kiran - 0.06
Mr. Prasanna Subramanya Bhat 0.08 0.05
Mr. Rakesh Bhartia 0.07 -
Loan given
Mr. S.N. Vinaya Babu - 30.09
Mr. Parameshkumar Kiran - 10.37
Rent payable
Mr. 8.N. Vinaya Babu 0.28 -
Relatives of kev manageriil personnel
R ation payable (including perquisi
Mr. Nagaraja M S - 0.08
Mrs. Soumya H N - 0.12
Trade payables (rent payable)
Mr. NagarajaM S W 0.37
Mrs. Soumya HN 0.81 039
Sccurity deposit (rent)
Mr. NagarajaM S - 4.00
Mrs. Soumya H N 4.00
Trade payables
Mr. K.V Paramesh 0.07 0.05
Subsidiary Companies
Rent Deposit received
Amthera Life Sciences Private Limited 0.02 0.02
Activin Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Private Limited (up to July 20, 2021) - 0.02
Loan given
Amthera Life Scicnces Private Limited 8.14 7.18
Optionally convertible redeemable preference shares
Veeda Clinical Research Limited 233.30 -
ing Company (w.e.f July 16, 2021) { was an enterprise having significant influence w.e.f, Mar
2021 up to July 15, 2021)
Borrowings
Veeda Clinical Research Limited - 233.30
Accrued interest
Veeda Clinical Research Limited - 1.15
¢ ver which k
Security deposit received (rent)
Medvice Private Limited 0.02 0.02
Peenya Food and Drug Testing Lab Private Limited 0.02 0.02
Capital advances given
Bhumi constructions = 16.65

* Figure nullified in conversiun of Rupees in million.
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24  Reclated party transactions

As at As at

Outstanding balances at the end of the year Mareh 31, 2022 March 31. 2021

Creditors for capital goods
Bhumi constructions 14.89 -

Security deposit given (rent)

Tumkur Trade Center Private Limited 17.50 16.05
Trade payables

Adita Biosys Private Limited 1.31 0.74
Rent payable

Tumkur Trade Center Private Limited 1.58 1.62

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

(1) The future liability for gratuity and compensated absence is provided on aggregated basis for all the employees of the company taken as a whole, the
amount pertaining to KMPs is not ascertainable separately and therefore not included above.

(2) The company has given unsecured loan to directors during the year ended March 31, 2021 with Nil rate of interest and the same was repayable on or
before March 31, 2022 or on a date mutually agreed between the parties. The same is repaid during the year ended March 31, 2022 as per addendum ta
loan agreement dated November 30, 2021,

Commitment with related party

The company has capital commitmenl with related party as at March 31, 2022 of Rs. Nil (March 31, 2021 Rs. 28.85 million) for construction of building.
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25 Corporate social resy

ibility (CSR) expenditure

For the year ended March 31, 2021

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2022
) The gross amount retjuired (o be spent by the company on the carporate
social responsibility (CSR) activities during the year as per fhe
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (refer nate i 2.25
below)
b) Amount approved by the board to be spent during the year 1.00 2.25
¢) Amount spent during the year In cash Yet to be patd in Total In cash Yetlfolhepaidiin Total
cash cash
i) Construction/acquisition of assct - - - - - -
i) On purposes other than (i) above (.53 - 0,53 2.26 - 2.26
d) Details related to spent/unspent obligations:
i} Contribution to public trust - - - - - -
ii) Contribution to charitable trust - - - 2.26 - 2.26
iit) Conttibution lo others 0.53 - 0.53 - - <
iv) Unspent amount in relation to;
- Ongoing project = - 2 - = =
- Other than ongoing project - - - - - S
Total 0.53 - 0.53 2.26 - 2.26
¢} renson for ghortfall Not applicable Not applicalile
details of related party transactions, e.g., contribution fo a ftrust
f) controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure as per Not applicable Not applicable
relevant Accounting Standard,
where a provision is made with respect to a liabitiy meurred by enlermg
g) into a contractual obligation, the movements in the provision during the Not applicable Not applicablc
perioil shall be shown separately
1) Details of CSR expenditure under section 135(5) of the Act in respect of other than ongoing proj
Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2022
Balance as at April 01, 2021 -
Amount deposited in a specified fund of schedule VIT of the Act within 6 months -
Amount required to be spent during the year -
Amount spent during the year 0.53
Balatce unspent as at March 31, 2022 fr
Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2021
Balance as at April 01, 2020 =
Amount deposited in a specified fund of schedule VII of the Act within 6 months -
Amaunt required to be spent during the year 2.25
Amaount spent during the year 2.26
Balance unspent as at March 31, 2021 =
Note:
Amount required to be spent by the company has been computed based on the signed financial statements of the respective years.
26 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Mcdium Enterpriscs has issued an office memorandum dated August 26, 2008 which recommends that the Micro and Small Enterprises should mention in
their correspondence with its customers the Entrepreneurs Memorandum Number as allocated after filing of the Memorandum in accordance with the

Development Act, 2006" (‘the MSMED Act').
Accordingly. the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such Enterprises as at March 31,

‘Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

2022 has been made in the Financial Statements based on information received and availabie

with the Company. Further in view of the Management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the provisions of the Act is not expeeted to be material. The

Company has not reccived any claim for interest from any Supplier as at the Balance Sheet datc

The details as required by MSMED Act are given below;

Particulars

As at
March 31. 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of accounting
year;

Principal and interest amount

Tradlie pavable 7.16 4.52
Capital payable 034 0.08
The amount of interest paid by the buyer under the MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment 27 s
made to the supplier beyond the apy | day during each accounting year; -

The amount of interest due and payable for the year (where the principal has been paid but interest under the 0.80 0.54
MEMED Act not paid): ) )

The wmount of inferest accrued and 1 iz unpitid ut the end of accounting year; and 2.29 1.49

|expendinire under section 23 of MSMED Awt, 2006,

The amount of further interest duc and payable even in the succeeding period, uitil such date when the interest
dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible]

On basis of information and records availablc with the Company, the above disclosures are madc in respect of amount due to the micro and small enlerprises,

relevant competent authoritics. This has been relied upon by the auditors,

which have been registered with the
OB PRy,
/S ’/_H“\'\k \
73] o
3 BANGALORE }
wd RURAL-SGZm/_;
7 /

‘Q N >

P




Bioneeds India Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

27

Segment Reporting

The company is mainly engaged in the business of pre-clinical Research for various Pharmaceuticals Companies. The company’s business
falls within a single business segment of 'Pre-Clinical Research' and all the activities of the Company revolve around this main business. The
Chief Operating decision maker (CODM) monitors the operating results of the business as a whole for the purpose of making decisions about
resource allocation and performance assessment. Therefore, management views company's business activity as a single segment and there
are no separate reportable segments in terms of the requirements of Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments" as notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013.

Geographical Segment

For management purposes, the company is organized into two major operating geographies India and outside India. More than 20% of the
company's business is from India, there are no individual foreign countries confributing material revenue. Thus, the segment revenue,
segment assets and total cost incurred to acquire segment assets are disclosed into two operating geographic- India and outside India in the
financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2022.

Revenue from external customers Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

India 240.89 176.88

Qutside India 691.16 456.66

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of non-current assets, which do not include deferred tax assets, income tax assets and
financial assets analysed by the geographical area in which the assets are located:

Carrying amount of non-current operating assets

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

India

1,024.11

856.28

Outside India

Information about major customers:

The company has assessed that there are no external customers from which the revenue from transactions is 10% or more of the company's
total revenue for the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.
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28 Financial instrument - fair value hierarchy
The significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which
income and expenses are recognized, in respect of each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are
disclosed in note 2 to the Financial Statements.

Fair values
A. Category-wise classification of financial instrument
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2022 and March 31,2021;

Particulars Notes o e
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Financial assets:
At cost
Investments 4.1 - 0.10
Total - 0.10
At amortized cost
Trade receivables 4.2 207.51 160.18
Cash and cash cquivalents 43 18.29 0.45
Other bank balance 4.4 - 10.00
Loans 4.5 - 40.46
Other financial assets (current) 4.6 24.68 10.39
Other financial asscts (non-current) 4.6 53.40 52.11
Total 303.88 273.59
Total financial assets 303.88 273.69
Financial liabilities
At amortized cost
Current borrowings 10.1 351.82 396.16
Non-current borrowings 10.1 353.50 324.32
Trade payables 10.2 32.99 45.64
Lease liabilities 31 138.06 93.98
Other financial liabilities (current) 10.3 68.95 55.01
Other financial liabilities (non-current) 10.3 0.08 0.08
Total financial liabilities 945.40 915.19

The management assessed that carrying values of financial assets i.e., cash and cash equivalents, Investments, loans, trade
payables, trade receivables and other financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2022 and as at March 31, 2021 are
reasonable approximations of their fair values largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

Fair value hierarchy

The fair value of the Financial Assets and Liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in
a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The Company uses the following
hierarchy for determining and/or disclosing the fair value of Financial Instruments by valuation techniques:

(i) Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities.

(i) Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the Asscts or Liabilities, either
directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

(iii) Level 3: inputs for the Assets or Liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Financial instrument measured at amortized cost
The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost in the financial statements are a
reasonable approximation of their fair values since the Company does not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be
significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled. 1
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29 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The company’s principal financial liabilitics comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the pany’s operations, The company's
principal financial assets include trade and other receivables and cash and cash cquivalents that derive dircetly from its operations.

The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The pany’s senior oversees the of these risks and cnsures that financial risk activitics are govemed by
appropriate pol and procedures and that financial risks are identified d and in il with the pany's policies and risk objectives.

(a) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Morket risk comprises two types of risk: interest rote risk and currency
risk. Financial instruments affected by marker risk inciude borrowings, receivables, payubles and deposits

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021. The sensitivity analysis has been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt and the
proportion of financial instruments in foreign currencics are all constant, The analysis cxcludes the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying values of gratuity and other post retircment
obligations and provisions,

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilitics lield at March 31, 2022 and March
31,2021,

Exposure to interest rate risk
Company’s interest rate risk arises from borrowings obligations Borrowings issued expose to fair value interest rate risk. The interest rate prafile of the company's interest-bearing Financial Instruments as
reported to the management of the company is as follows,

As at As at

Variable-rate i t
EHEbE IS ety March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021

Non-current borrowings 353.50 32432
Current borrawings 118.52 109.86

Interest rate sensitivity:
A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased /(decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all
other variables, in particular forcign currency cxchange rates. remain constant,

Profit or (loss) Equity, net of tax
Particulars
100 bp increase 100 bp decrease 100 bp increase 100 bp dccrease

March 31, 2022

Man-curreat borrowings (3.54) 3.54 (2.65) 2.65
Current hormowings (1.19) 1.19 (0.8 0.89
Tutal {4.73) 4.73 {3.54) 3.54
March 31, 2021

Non-current borrowings 3.24) 3.24 (2.34) 234
Current bamuwings (.1m 1.10 (0.7%) 0.79
Taotal {4.34) 4.34 {3.13) ENE]

Farcign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates, The company’s exposure to the risk of changes in forcign
exchange rates relates to the company’s operating activities denominated in United States Dollar (USD) and Euro (EUR).

The following table scts forth information relating 1o unhedged forcign currency exposure as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

(i) Forelgn curreney receivables:

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars .
In foreign currency Amount In foreign currency Amount
Trade receivables:
-UsD 1,174,959 89.07 1.313,634 90.05
- Euro 630317 5336 705.501 41.34
Total 142.43 131.39
{ii) Forgign currency payables:
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
) In foreign currency Amount In foreign currency Amount
Trade pavables:
- Eura 18,278 1.55 - -
Borrowing:
-UsD 5,497,156 416.72 -
Advance from customers:
-uUsnD 19,660 1.45 - -
- Euro 17.500 .51 - -
Refund liability to customers:
- Euro 187,184 1585 12871 11.07
Creditors for capital goods
-uUsD 5,408 041 - -
Total 437.49 11.07 .
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Foreign currency sensltivity
The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD & Euro exchange rates, with all other variables held constant, The impact on the company's profit before tax is due to
changes in the fair value of monctary assets and liabilitics

Particulars 'rfit or {luss) Equity, net of tax

Effect in amount Str henil Wi I Strengtheni W i
March 31, 2022

5% Movement

usD (16.48) 1648 (12.33) 12,33
EUR 1.72 (1.72) 1.29 (1.29)
March 31, 2021

5% Movement

usD 4.50 (4.50) 325 (3.25)
EUR 2.07 (2.07) 1.49 (1,49}
(b} Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meel its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading (o a financial loss. The company is exposed to credit risk from its operaling
activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its fi ing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange Lransactions and other financial instruments,

Trade Receivables

Trade Receivables of the pany are I. Credit risk is managed through periodic monitoring of the creditworthiness of customers in the normal course of business. The allowance for impairment of
Trade receivables is crealed (o the extent and as and when requircd, bascd upon the 1 collectability of reccivables. The company cvaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade

receivables as low, as its Customers are group of repute

The i Gxposure T credil risk for trde receivable by gogriphic region are is fllows:
As at March 31 As at March 3]
Particul . f
articulars 22 2021
Domestic 92.79 55.14
Other regions 14243 131.39
Total 23522 186.53

Age ol trade receivables

As at March 31, As at March 31,

Particulars 2022 a2
Not due 110.86 8733
Less than 6 months 109.51 82.05
6 months - | year 10.40 6.28
1-2 years 2.57 9.03
2-3 Years 1.88 1.84
More than 3 years > -
Total 235.22 186.53

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is d by the pany’s (reasury department fn accordance with the company’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with
approved counterpartics and within ercdit limits assigned to cach counterparty. Counterparty credil limits arc reviewed by the company's Board of Dircelors on an annual basis, and may bc updated
throughout the year subject Lo approval of the senior management. The limils are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty's potential failure to make

payments.

(c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses. The company’s objective is to, at all times
maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requireinents. The company closcly monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash system, It maintai legs
sources of financing through various short term and long term loans at an optimized cost.

The table below summarizes the mutiirity profile of the compeny’s financial lishilities hased on contractual undiscounted payimerits:
Particulars On demand Less than 1 year I year to 5 years | More than S years Total
As at March 31, 2022
Borrowings# 23330 135.94 377.03 - 746.27
Trade payables - 32.99 - - 32,99
Lease liabilitics - 19.29 76.80 4197 138.06
Other financial liabilities - 68.95 - 0.08 69.03
233.30 257.17 453.83 42.05 986.35
As at March 31, 2021
Rorrowings 60.22 33594 32432 - 720.48
Trade payables - 45.64 - - 45.64
Leasc liabilities - 18.07 7591 - 93.98
Other financial liabilities - 55,01 - 0.08 55.09
Total 60.22 454.66 400.23 0.08 915.19 . - 1

# Includes committed interest payment on borrowings.
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30 Capltal management

The company aim to manages its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continuc as a going concern and to optimize returns to the shareholders.

The capital structure of the company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate belance of key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-

A i

proportion fo risk and manage the capital structure in light of changes in and the risk cl
company may adjust thc amount of dividends paid to sharcholders, return capital to sharcholders or issue new shares,

The company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on fotal equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and (o sustain fature development and growth of its business The

company will take appropriate steps iu order to maintain. or if necessary adjust. its capital structure.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or p for ing capital during the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

As at March 31, As at March 31,
Partieulars 2022 2021
Dbt (refer below note) 843.39 8l4.46
Less: Cah and cash equivalents 18.29 10.45
Net debt 825.10 804.01
Share capital 71.43 7143
Other equity 507 {93.87)
Total equity 76.50 {22.44;
Net debt Lo equity ratio (refer note [ below) 10.79 - ]

Notes:

ding financial and

i} Debt is defined as non-current borrowings, current borrowings

ii) Since Net debt to equity ratio as at March 31, 2021 is negative, it is not considered for caleulation,

) and lease liabilitics.

day necds. We consider the amount of capital in
istics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
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31 Leases
Company as a Lessce:
The company has operating lease for various premises which are renewable on a periodic basis and cancellable at its option. The lease
terms of premises are between 4 to 10 years, The company has availed the exemption of low value of assets. Lease payments evaluated
by the company are fixed payments in nature with company not exercising any termination or renewal options to terminate or extend the
original lease term. Useful life of right of use asset for computation of amortization expense on right of use assets is assumed to be the
term of the lease and method used is Straight-line method.
The company has taken certain premises on lease wherein lease rent is of low value amounting to Rs. 0.04 Million for the year ended
March 31, 2022 (March 31, 2021: Rs. 0.02 Million). The company applies low value lease rent exemption for these leases.
i) The carrying value of right of use and depreciation charged during the year
Particular As at As at
. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Premises
Opcning balance 66.77 70.24
Additions/termination/modification during the year 62.06 14.70
Depreciation charged during the year (refer note 3) (18.80) (18.17)
Closing balance 110.03 66.77
ii) The movement in lease liabilities during the year
Particular As at As at
L March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening balance 93.98 99.16
Additions/Modifications/Terminations during the year 61.05 9.91
Payment of lease liabilities during the year (28,92) (25.76)
Interest expenses (refer note 18) 11,95 10.67
Closing balance 138.06 93.98
iii) Balanees of lease liabilitics
Particul As at As at
articulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Current Icasc liabilitics 19.29 18.07
Non-current lease liabilities 118.77 75.91
Total 138.06 93.98
iv) Amount recognized in statement of profit and loss during the vear
Particul As at As at
articwtars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Depreciation expensc on right of usc asset (refer note 3) 18.80 18.17
Interest cxpensc on Icase liabilitics (refer note 18) 11.95 10.67
Expenses relating to low value leases (included in other expense) (refer note 19) 0.04 0.02
(Gain) on lease modification (included in other income) (refer note 15) - (2.51)
Total 30.79 26.35
v)  Maturity analysis of lease liabilities
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Maturity analysis of contractual undiscounted cash flows
Less than one year 19.29 18.07
Onc to five years 76.80 7591
More than five years 41.97 -
Total 138.06 93.98
vi) Amount recognized in cash flow Statement
Particul Year ended Year ended
it March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Payment of principal portion of leasc liability 16.97 15.09
Payment of intercst portion of lease liability 11.95 10.67
Total 28.92 25.76
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32 Ratio analysis and its clements

As at March 31 Cojchangeliiony
Particulars Numerator Denominator As at March 31, 2022 ;02‘ ' March 31, 2021 to
March 31, 2022
Currenl rlio Current Assets Cuerent Lishilities 0,36 0.32 10%
Current borrowings + Non-
Dcbt- Equity Ratio Currnct Borrowings+ leasc | Sharcholder’s Equity 11.02 - refer note i below
payments
Earning for Debt Service =
Net Profit after taxes + Non-|Debt service = Interest &
Debt Service Coverage ratio cash opcrating Leasc Payments + Principal 1.32 036 266%
cxpenses + Interest + other  |Repayments
adjustments
. i Net Profits after taxes — Average Shareholder’s -
1 at e . 3. -
Return on Equity ratio Preference Dividend Equity 65 refer note ii below
Jnventory Turnover ratio {Cost of matertal ¢« d |Average Inventory 12.60 597 1%
credit sales = Gross -
Trade Reccivable Turmover Ratio e ‘.'red" ales= G Average Trade Receivable 5.07 3.54 43%
credit sales - sales retumn
Net credit purchases =
Trade Payable Tumover Ratio Gross credit purchases - Average Trade Payables 3.61 214 69%
purchase return
alone = Tl el Average working capital =
Net Capital Tumover Ratio e R Current assets — Current {1.68) (1.24) 35%
sales return I
liabilitics
of snles = Taotl sules ~
Nt Profif tatio Net Profil afler tax Fielisnles ~Taml qules 1% -5% -320%
salcs return
Capital Employed =
. Earnings before interest and | Tangible Net Worth + Total
“apital | 21% -0.02% - %
Return on Capital Employed s Debt + Deferred Tax 1% 0.02% 86229%
Liability+Lcasc Payments

Nofes:

(i) Since Debt- Equity Ratio as at March 31, 2021 is ncgative. it is not considered for calculation.

(i) Since Return on Equity ratio as at March 31, 2021 is negative, it is not considered for calculation,

Reasons for change more than 25% in above ratios

Particulars

Reasons for % change from March 31, 2021 to March 31, 2022

Thebt- Equity Ratio

There is improvement in debt-equity ratio duc to improvement in lotal equity.

Dbt Service Covernge ritio

Improvenent in Debt Serviee Coverape ratio nn accounl of increase in nel profit alter taxes.

Inventory Tumover molio

There is increase in i

v HEmover ratio is on gecount of increase in

which in tumn is due to increase in sales.

Trade Receivable Tumover Ratio

There is increase i Trade reecivable tumover ratio due to increasc i sales.

Trade Payable Turnover Ratio

There is fncrease in Trade Payuble ratio due to increase in purchases during the vear,

Net Capitu] Tirnover Ratio

There is decrease in net enpitil turnover mtio dus to decrénse in avernge working eapitnl during the year,

Net Profit ratio

There is increase in net profit ratin on account of increasc in net profit after taxes, which in turn is due to increase in revenue from
opertions of the company,

Retum on Capital Employed

There is improvement in return on capital employed on account of increase in capital employed which is duc to nct profit after tax

during the year.
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33 COVID-19 disclosure
The COVID-19 pandemic has disrupted various business operations due to lockdown and other emergency measurcs imposed by the governments. The operations of the Company were
impacted briefly, due to shutdown of sites and offices following nationwide lockdown. The company continues with its operations in line with directives from the authorities.

The company has made detailed assessment of its liquidity positions and business operations for next year and its possible cffect on the carrying valuc of asscts for the year ended March 31,
2022 and March 31, 2021. The Company does not expect significant impact on its operations and recoverability of value of its assets based on current indicators of future economic conditions.
However, the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process given the uncertaintics associated with its nature and duration and accordingly the impact may be different from that
estimated as at the date of approval of thesc intrim financial results, The company will continuc to monitor any material changes to future economic condition and its impact, if any.

34 Govermnment of India's Coder for Social Security 2020 (the 'Code') reccived assent from the President in September 2020, However, the date from when the Code will become applicable and
rules have not yet been notified. The company will assess the impact of the Code and account for the same once the effective date and rules are notified.

35 Other statutory Information:

a  The Company has availed loans from banks on the basis of sceurity of current asscts. The Company files statement of current assets with the bank on periodical basis. There are no matcrial
discrepancies between the statements filed by the Company and the books of accounts of the Company.

b The company has not been declared a wilful Defaulters by any bank or financial institution or consortium thereof in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the RBI.

¢ There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder,

d  The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the reporting periods,

e The company has neither advanced, loaned or invested funds nor reccived any fund to/from any person or entity for lending or investing or providing guarantce to/on behalf of the ultimate
beneficiary during the reporting periods.

f  There is no immovable property whose title deed is not held in the name of the company,

g There is no charge or satisfaction of charge which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

h  The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,
i The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or not disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

k  The company has not entered into any transaction with the struck off companies.
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